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First and foremost, I would like to express 
what a privilege it is for me to present this 
message to our valued shareholders. This 
past fiscal year has been quite different 

from previous ones in many ways.

During the budget preparation and approval process 
for the 2019/20 fiscal year, it was hard to predict 
that the liquidity crunch would be so significant as 
to jeopardise banking operations at large. 

During this period, the problem of liquidity was so 
severe that it even demanded the intervention of 
the Central Bank, by way of injection of additional 
fund in order to cushion commercial banks from the 
subsequent undesirable impacts. 
 
The first three quarters of the fiscal years lapsed with 
a prolonged liquidity burden. Deposit mobilisation, 
payment and settlements, and loan disbursements, 
as well as loan collections have been challenging. 

While our bank was still struggling to recover and 
rebalance from the staggering liquidity crunch, a 
new overwhelming crisis came into the business 
scene in the fourth quarter: the infectious disease of 
covid-19, a global pandemic. 

The pandemic caused public panic and disrupted 
business activities worldwide. Imports and exports 
and the tourism sector were particularly affected 
because of the lockdowns and the bans and limitations 
on the movement of people. The interruption in 
supply chains has forced manufacturers to decrease 
or even cease production. Consumers rushed to 
shops to purchase and stockpile foodstuff and other 
regular consumption items for the lockdown period. 

MESSAGE FROM BOARD OF
DIRECTORS CHAIRPERSON

 Dear Shareholders:
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The sudden change in the buying habits of 
consumers has increased the tendency of people to 
hold cash. As a result and pursuant to the dictates of 
situations, deposit balances and flow have declined. 
On the other hand, borrowers have failed to repay 
their loan per the repayment schedule due to the 
effect of the pandemic.  These two events have 
come together to challenge our bank’s ability to 
achieve our set targets, further exaggerated because 
of the worsened liquidity crunch especially in the 
last quarter of the year 2019/20.

Thankfully, the second round of intervention by 
the National Bank of Ethiopia through the release 
of additional fund has helped our Bank and the 
banking sector at large to better absorb the shock.

However, as stated in the message of the President 
of the Bank, the financial performance despite 
these ambient conditions demonstrates the realtor 
success attained in operational activities. These 
accomplishments were made possible through 
hard work, and timely adoption of tactful business 
approaches and reactions, to escape the transient 
and real business dangers. 

We have also managed to penetrate further into 
existing and new markets, by opening 12 new 
branches and by launching our Digital Banking 
Services: internet and mobile banking services, and 
electronic wallet services. At present we have 57 
functional branches of which 30 are in Addis Ababa 
city, and 27 branches in various administrative 
regions.

I would like to underscore that the future will yet 
be challenging because of the inevitable change in 
the competition landscape. Thus, it is timely and 
beneficial to leverage the capital of the Bank, by 
offering new shares to the public and collecting the 
unpaid part of the previously subscribed capital. 
Thus, I take this opportunity, to humbly urge all 
shareholders to settle the unpaid part of respective 
subscribed capital.  

I am optimistic and very confident about the future 
of Enat Bank, by advancing more on digital banking 
and technology we will realize what we aimed for.

Finally, I would like to extend my deepest gratitude 
to our shareholders and customers, without whom 
the success of the Bank is impossible.  I would also 
like to thank the National Bank, whose guidance and 
oversight has been of great value, and I extend my 
heartfelt thanks to the Management and Employees 
of the Bank for the tireless effort they exert for the 
overall success and growth of the Bank.  

      

                             
                                           
                                            Hanna Tilahun 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ato Eyobed Tibebu

Ato Habtu Dimtsu
Deputy Chairperson

Wro Frehiwot Worku

Wro Hanna Tilahun
Chairperson

Ato Alemayehu Kebede

Amb.  Konjit 
Sinegiorgis

Wro Roman Legesse

Ato Woldegabriel Naizgi

Ato Itana Ayana

Wro  Shitaye 
Hussein 

Wro Nigest Haile
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I am greatly honoured to present the operational 
performance of our bank for the fiscal year 
2019/20. 

The year has been uniquely tough because of 
nationwide liquidity crunch and covid-19 pandemic. 
The first three quarters of the year were daunting 
because of sector-wide liquidity crunch which was 
an inescapable challenge. The fourth quarter was 
more overwhelming due to the advent of Covid-19 
pandemic which made the last lap of the year a 
seismic disturbance.

In consequence, the business and safety measures 
taken to manage the adverse impact the pandemic 
were costly and implicitly counterproductive. The 
pressure to manage liquidity has fuelled up the 
irresistible desire of bidding for costly resources 
while the shift based redeployment of employees 
has diminished per capita employee productivity. 
These two administrative actions have swirled up 
the cost of operations.   

Despite the effect of the externalities, the financial 
records exhibited that Enat Bank is still thriving 
in resource mobilisation and allocation as well as 
profitability. Concomitantly, the total amount of 
deposit mobilised from the public has stood at Birr 
8.4 billion with 17% surge up over last year same 
period. The effort of the Bank to support different 
economic sectors and leverage businesses through 
financing has been one of the success stories of the 
year. This is manifested by the total outstanding 
loans that stood at Birr 6.5 billion which is 27% 
rise over and above last year same period. 

MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT 
OF THE BANK 

 Dear Shareholders:
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Other financial pillars that vividly demonstrate 
the overall strength of the Bank is the total capital 
and total asset. Both financial indicators have 
assumed a notable sum of Birr 1.8 billion and 11 
billion surpassing last year same period by 17%   
and 21%respectively. With respect to growing 
accessibility, the total branch network has reached 
57 and we have also recently launched Digital 
Banking Services   With its vision, natural brand and 
hard work, the future is promising for Enat Bank. I 
would like to assure you that your investment in 
Enat Bank is unregretful and rewarding because of 
solid capital base.

Finally, I wish to express my sincere gratitude to 
our valued customers for they are the very pillar 
of the successes and achievements.  I would also 
like to thank our Board of Directors for their close 
oversight during this challenging time to keep 
the bank on track. I would also like to thank the 
employees of the Bank by whose dint of work the 
success has been achieved. 

                                        

 Wondwosen Teshome
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Ato Tefera Gimbi
Chief Information 

 Officer

Ato Feyisa Tarekegn
A/Dir. Legal Services 

Dep’t

Wro Genet Hagos
Chief Audit Exucutive

Ato Belay Gezahegn
Dir. Business 

Dev’t. & Planning Dep’t

Wro Lelise Temesgen 
Dir.  Credit Management 

Dep’t Wro Lealem Getachew
Dir. International Banking Dep’t

Ato Haile Atfaye 
Dir HRM & SS  

Dep’t

Ato Melese Gizaw
Dir. Risk & Compliance

Dep’t

Ato Ermias Andarge
VP.  Corporate Sevices

Ato Wondwossen Teshome 
President

Wro Birtukan G/Egzi
VP.  Operations

Ato Henok Yilma
Dir. Finance & Accounts

Dep’t
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I. Corporate  Governance

The implementation of the organisational corporate 
governance tenets is entrusted to the Board.  Thus, 
the Board executes corporate governance tenets 
through its established structure that comprises 
different subcommittees.  

ü	The Risk and Compliance Subcommittee 
undertakes periodic review of issues related to 
the Bank’s risk exposures status and compliance 
with rules & laws and regulations;

ü	The Audit Subcommittee reviews and endorses 
periodic audit finding reports of the Internal 
Audit, loan reviews reports and rectification 
reports of the Auditee.   

ü	The Human Resource Affairs Subcommittee 
reviews and endorses the issues related to 
Human Resource Development and Career 
Management reports.

ü	The Business Development Subcommittee 
reviews and endorses new product 
developments  and innovations and their 
eventual implementations;

These processes enhances the growth of business & 
corporate accountability with the ultimate goal of 
realizing values to the shareholders, customers & 
other stake holders.

The Board, through these subcommittees, 
guarantees that banking operations are handled in 
compliance with the directives of the governing 
body, policies & procedures of the bank as well 
other relevant laws.

During the 2019/2020 F.Y. the Board has discussed 
various agendas in its series of regular meetings. As 
instance, the Board has thoroughly discussed and 
approved
ü	 The annual operational plan & budget of 

2019/20; 
ü	 Various policies and policy amendments;
ü	 Organizational structure of the Bank;
ü	 Different business plans and the  new salary 

scale and,

ü	 Evaluated regular and periodic   reports and the 
CEO’s monthly update.

All these have been done through the precursory 
review of the respective subcommittees and eventual 
approval of the Board. The process reinforces and 
gives the assurance of robust implementation of 
corporate governance in the Bank. 

Acquisition of land for the Head quarter building 
is an important accomplishment of the year with 
profound involvement of the Board.

The preliminary tasks of Headquarter construction 
has begun by employing a consultant and organizing 
project office to expedite the entire process and 
finalise the construction within short period of time. 

II. Digital Banking Services Development

The launching of Digital Banking service (DBS) 
is a recent phenomenon. Enat Bank has joined 
the modern payment space by introducing 
e-banking technology. The process of reforming 
the information system by combining in-house 
IT technical expertise and business expertise for 
synergic change is underway.

The e-wallet technology is a unique payment 
system that replaces physical wallet and enables 
users to pay and transfer small sums for daily 
expense wherever mobile signals are available. It 
is a transformative and flexible mode of payment 
that does not require opening of physical account. 
A customer may get the service by approaching 
a branch. By taking customer through certain 
process, the concerned branch stores money onto 
the mobile phone of the customer. A customer who 
has a traditional bank account can automatically 
use the service by pulling and pushing money from 
and to the traditional account.  

On the other hand, internet and mobile banking are 
quite similar mode of payment. Both models allow 
users to transact on their traditional bank account 
from remote without approaching branches. The 
difference between the two is that internet banking 
service is accessed by browsing data while mobile 
banking is accessed through downloading mobile 
app from Google play store or other sources.
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 III. Headquarter Building  Project

One of the great successes of the fiscal year is the acquisition of 4,375M2 of land for headquarter building 
in a prime location around the place commonly known as Sengaterra.  This is an exceptional turnaround 
in the short history of the Bank.  A site visit was made by the Board Chairperson Wro. Hana Tilahun, and 
the Board of Directors on July 2020. General explanation was given by the Bank president of the bank, 
Ato Wodwosen Teshome 

IV. Human Resourses Management 
and Covid-19

 
The big challenge of the fiscal year is the occurrence 
of Covid-19 infectious disease. The management of 
the human resource has been heavily affected by 
the widespread infections. As a result employees 
with pre-existing ailments and pregnant women 
were sent off on leave absence for long time. The 
rest of employees were redeployed on shift basis. 

Facemasks and sanitizers (denatured alcohols) were 
distributed to employees as the first step to halt the 
widespread of infections at work place. 
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Awareness Session on Interest Free Banking (IFB)
 
Enat Bank is on its way to launch interest Free Banking.  The service focuses on all customers who seek the 
service but gives focust to women who are so far excluded because of the absence such service. 
As a ground breakding,  a two days workshop was conducted to enhance the literacy of the Board of 
Directors on  the fundamentals of Interest Free Banking  service. The trainig was delivered by  Alhuda 
Center of Islamic Banking & Economics. 

V. Women’s Financial Services

A number of women businesses have recessed as a 
result of COVID-19 pandemic. Especially, contact-
intensive businesses like restaurants, beauty salons 
and barber shops have been heavily affected. 

Enat bank has been developing a plan that helps 
these businesses bounce back from the unfavourable 
impact of the pandemic. Those businesses that 
demonstrate perseverance and determination for 
revival are embraced in the integrated support 
program of loan restructuring, experience sharing 
workshops and information provision as well as 
advisory services. 

Bank of Choice for Women

To deal with the long standing gender inequity 
in access to finance, Enat bank adopted gender 
mainstreaming in all areas of its operations, 
programs and policies. 

The Women Financial Services Department 
(WFSD) plays key role in promoting the Bank’s 
support for gender integration in all areas of the 
bank.  

The effort to keep the majority mix in favour of 
female has been achieved. At Enat Bank, 60% of 
the workforce, more than 55% of depositors and 
65% of shareholders are women.

The bank is working hard to improve women 
representation at executive level and managerial 
level by higher level than the present proportion. 
To catalyse access to finance among unbanked 
and underserved women, this year alone, over 
358 million loans were disbursed to women 
entrepreneurs. 

Guarantee Risk Fund
 
Lack of collateral has been a hindrance for Women’s 
access to finance. A couple of years ago, Enat bank 
has designed a collateral-free loan program for 
women in small and micro businesses.
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Following this, the bank’s shareholders have benevolently allocated around ETB 15 million from their 
dividend to support this special program. During this budget year, around 17 cases have been approved and 
13 women businesses have benefited from the program. 

To help borrowers of this scheme sustain the adverse effects of the pandemic, the bank has restructured 
women special loans with financial difficulties: their periodic repayments reduced and/or granted a 
moratorium on the loan principal repayments.  

Supporting Women Entrepreneurs
 
Investing in women entrepreneurs is one of 
the options to drive economic growth, reduce 
female unemployment and increase employment 
opportunity.

Enat bank is committed to serving women 
entrepreneurs who fall into the ‘missing middle’ 
trap and graduated from the microfinance financing 
level  but are not yet able to access credit from the 
conventional banks.

Sr. Ellen and Woy Hana are two strong women who 
have a dream of providing brighter futures for their 
family and the whole community.

Hana Dejen was a graduate in Accounting 
and working for a company when she decided 
to establish her own business. She dreamed of 
becoming her own boss and started a Metal and 
Wood furniture manufacturing company twelve 
years ago with the help of her husband. It was 
difficult for her to compete with ‘big’ companies 
engaged in similar businesses with state-of-the-art 
machineries and expertise until she found out about 
Enat bank’s Special women loan program. 

Hana explains “I heard about this program 
from my Aunt and registered for the service 
about two years ago. Fortunately, my 
application got approval and I was able to 
buy the machineries I needed to produce 
quality products and hired additional 
employees. I started out with 2 employees 
and Birr 20,000 capital. Now I have 12 
employees (permanent and temporary), my 
capital reached Birr 400,000, and my annual 
revenue is tripled. We are lucky we had 
orders pre- Covid 19 and managed to sustain 
the impact. We follow all the safety measures 
recommended, and thank God, all of us are 
healthy and safe.  Finally, I would like to 
express my deepest gratitude to Enat bank 
for taking part in my successful journey.”
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The path to starting one’s own business is not 
always smooth.  Three years ago, an work-related 
injury  left Sister Ellen Woldu physically restricted 
to perform her nursing job. She decided to switch 
to another job with minimal physical engagement, 
but was difficult to find one.  Having no hope for 
reemployment, she then decided to start her own 
business. 

Sr. Ellen says “I believed that owning and 
operating a ‘Baltena’ business will enable 
me earn a decent living and become self-
sufficient. I had a good knowledge of food 
and spices preparation and processing, but 
I struggled to finance my start-up. 

After a while, I needed to expand my business 
to meet the growing demand for my products. 

I heard about Enat bank’s guarantee risk 
fund scheme from a friend and applied for 
the service. I
Now, three years later, I have 8 permanent 
employees; my annual revenue has grown 
more than threefold. In the short-term, I 
planned to open a branch outside of Addis 
Ababa.

I am thankful to Enat Bank for supporting me 
in accessing finance so that I could translate 
my dream into reality.

 Capacity Building Programs

Providing women entrepreneurs with financial 
literacy and business skills is believed to improve 
their profile as bankable businesses.

Through our financial literacy program, we have 
been able to train thousands of unbanked women 
and paved the way for their access to finance. Many 
of these women have opened accounts and acquired 
the knowledge of preparing budgets thereafter. 

Our bank upholds women’s economic empowerment 
through provision of capacity building training 
directly to women entrepreneurs to enhance their 
personal effectiveness and networking skills. 

We held Covid-19 experience sharing workshops 
for women in SMEs to give them a background on 
how to co-exist with the pandemic and sustain their 
business. 
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To help women entrepreneurs survive the negative impact of the pandemic, the Bank hosted virtual 
experience sharing workshops for women SMEs to discuss challenges and opportunities encountered 
during this unprecedented time.   

VI. Corporate Social Responsibility
 
Enat Bank’s commitment to the wellbeing of its 
communities is far-reaching. For the fulfilment of 
its extensive stand the Bank has:- 

ü	Donated Birr 2 million to support the 
Governments’ effort to combat COVID-19.

ü	Made interest and other charge exemptions 
considering the impact of COVID-19 on the 
business of borrowers.

ü	 Donated Birr 100,000 to the Ministry of culture 
and Tourism to support individuals who are in 

the value chain of tourism sector & adversely 
affected by the pandemic. 

ü	Donated holiday gift to mothers living in Kirkos 
sub-city on the initiation of the Ethiopian 
Advertsing work Association with a motto “50 
sheep for 50 mothers”

ü	Sponsored the 2020 Women first 5km race 
organized by the Great Ethiopian Run with Birr 
350,000.

ü	Also sponsored race T-Shirt to Addis Ketema 
District Police Department and Tikur Anbessa 
Secondary School.
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VII. Major Financial Performance Highlights (Birr in million)
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Figure 2: Composition of deposit                                                                         

Loans and Advances 

Total outstanding loans and advances have reached 
Birr 6.5 billion. with a growth of 27 per cent over 
the preceding year.  The loan to deposit ratio stood 
at 78%. With all risks involved; efforts have been 
made to finance major economic sector like export, 
construction and import. Figure 3 below depicts 
how the portfolios have been growing from year to 
year. The diversification of portfolios by economic 
sectors has given our Bank the opportunity to get 
access to different segments of businesspersons 
especially women.   

VIII. Financial Performance 
 Deposit
Total deposit stood at Birr 8.4 billion at the end of the fiscal with 17 per cent growth over that of the 
preceding year. The total number of accountholders has reached more than 120,000 of which 67,000 
(56%) are female. 

Figure 1: Deposit: Growth (Birr in million)                                                   

Share Capital 
 
Total paid up capital has attained Birr 1.4 billion 
at the end of the fiscal year. With respect to the 
number of shareholders, the figure has assumed 
about 18,000. Enat Bank is at the forefront in the 
total number of shareholders among existing private 
commercial banks. The major segment of paid up 
capital that represents 59% is owned by women 
while the majority of shareholders that constitute 
64 per cent are women.  
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1.3 Expense 
Total expense stood at Birr 1.1 billion. Of the total 

operational expense interest expense constituted 60% 

while salary & benefits and general expense comprised 

17% and 22% respectively.  The growth in total expense 

was driven mainly by growth in interest bearing deposit. 

Besides, as business scale of our Bank thrives it is 

inevitable and expected that other expenses grow along.

Figure 4: Composition of operational expense by type in FY 2019/20 

 

 
 

1.4 Profit and loss Account  
Gross profit before tax amounted to Birr 240 million. It 
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been sustainable for the last six years.  
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Total income has hit the ever higher of Birr 1.3 billion showing 35% growth over last year same period. 
Such a growth is mainly attributed to interest income earned on loans and advances extended to customers.  
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Total expense stood at Birr 1.1 billion. Of the total operational expense interest expense constituted 60% 
while salary & benefits and general expense comprised 17% and 22% respectively.  The growth in total 
expense was mainly driven by growth in interest bearing deposit. Besides, as business scale grows it is 
inevitable that other expenses grow along. 

Figure 5: Composition of operational expense by type in FY 2019/20

1.4	 Profit and loss Account 
 
Gross profit before tax amounted to Birr 240 million. It registered a growth of 4% as compared to last year 
same period as depicted in the following chart.  Growth in profit has been sustainable for the last six years.   
Figure 5: Gross profit (Birr in Million)
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Report of the directors

Incorporation and address

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Net interest income                      391,017                     259,445 

Profit / (loss) before tax                      239,555                      231,453 

Tax (charge) / credit                     (30,987)                      (29,835)

Profit / (loss) for the year                  208,569                   201,619 

Other comprehensive profit / (loss) net of taxes                          6,779                          6,567 

Total comprehensive profit / (loss) for the year                   215,348                  208,185 

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and to the date of this report are set out on page 21.

Results and dividends
The Bank's results for the year ended 30 June 2020 are set out on page 26. The profit for the year has been
transferred to retained earnings. The summarised results are presented below.

The directors submit their report together with the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2020, to the 
members of Enat Bank (" the Bank"). This report discloses the financial performance and state of affairs of the 

Principal activities
The mandate of the Bank is to provide banking services for all, with a special focus of faciltating greater access to
and use of financial services for women, and creating values for shareholders. The bank's inclusive business model
initiative involves women entrepreneurs in order to expand economic opportunities while creating value for
Ethiopia’s businesses, and society in general.

Enat Bank was incorporated in Ethiopia in 2011 by eleven visionary Ethiopian women who envisioned of creating a
fully-fledged commercial bank with a special focus on women banking needs.
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Incorporation and address

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of directors' responsibilities

a)

b)

c)

Signed on behalf of the Directors by:

Hanna Tilahun Wondwossen Teshome
Board Chairperson President

The President is of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial
affairs of the company and of its profit or loss. 

The President further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in
the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the President to indicate that the company will not remain a going concern
for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

The Bank's president accepts responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using
appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity
with International Financial Reporting Standards, Banking Business Proclamation, Commercial code of 1960 and
the relevant Directives issued by the National Bank of Ethiopia.

In accordance with the Banking Business Proclamation No. 592/2008, the National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE) may
direct the Bank to prepare financial statements in accordance with international financial statements standards,
whether their designation changes or they are replaced, from time to time.  

The Bank's president is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Ethiopia and in the manner required by the
Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 1960, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. The Bank is required keep such records as are necessary to:

exhibit clearly and correctly the state of its affairs;

explain its transactions and financial position; and

enable the National Bank to determine whether the Bank had complied with the provisions of the Banking
Business Proclamation and regulations and directives issued for the implementation the aforementioned  
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IFRS Financial Statements
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Notes Birr'000 Birr'000

Interest income 5                       1,047,139                            742,829 
Interest expense 6                        (656,122)                          (483,384)

Net interest income                       391,017                        259,445 

Fee and commission income 7                         222,804                            169,633 
Fee and commission expense 7                                     -                                          -   

Net fees and commission income                     222,804                         169,633 

Other operating income 8                            58,133                               70,196 

Total operating income                      671,954                        499,274 

Loan impairment charge 9                          (37,337)                               (6,722)
Impairment losses on other assets 10                                    73                                    (42)

Net operating income                     634,690                        492,509 

Personnel expenses 11                       (188,059)                           (146,319)
Amortisation of intangible assets 18                            (6,324)                               (5,674)
Depreciation and impairment of property, plant
and equipment

19                          (21,733)                             (17,914)

Other operating expenses 12                        (179,018)                             (91,148)

Profit before tax                      239,555                         231,453 

Income tax expense 13a                         (30,987)                            (29,835)

Profit after tax                     208,569                         201,619 

Other comprehensive income (OCI) net on income tax

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified into profit or loss:

Remeasurement gain/(loss) on retirement 
benefits obligations

25b                              2,558                               (1,630)

Deferred tax (liability)/asset on remeasurement 
gain or loss

                               (767)                                    489 

Remeasurement gain / (loss) on fair value of 
investment

                              7,127                                11,011 

Deferred tax (liability)/asset on remeasurement 
gain or loss

                           (2,138)                              (3,303)

                             6,779                                 6,567 

Total comprehensive income for the 
period

                     215,348                        208,185 

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Birr) 26 161                                     185 

The notes on pages 30 to 73 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of financial position

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Notes Birr'000 Birr'000

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks 14 2,305,098               1,694,669          

Loans and receivables 15 6,426,052               5,093,548         

Investment securities:
     -Fair value through other comprehensive income16 a 35,501                     28,375               
     -Amortized cost 16 b 1,690,848               1,923,928          
Other assets 17 257,411                    300,696            
Intangible assets 18 27,597                     14,195                
Property, plant and equipment 19 153,861                    135,017              
Construction in progress 20 571                           -                     
The right of use asset 21 252,031                   -                     
Assets held for sale 22 -                     16,996                     11,119                 

Total assets -                  11,165,965          9,201,547      

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers 23 8,383,812               7,441,141           
Current tax liabilities 13 31,546                     38,432               
Other liabilities 24 929,247                   166,741              
Retirement benefit obligations 25 10,431                      9,975                  
Deferred tax liabilities 13d 12,456                     10,110                

Total liabilities -                  9,367,492           7,666,400     

EQUITY

Share capital 26 1,380,251                1,193,756           
Retained earnings 27 150,313                    140,651              
Legal reserve 28 207,431                   155,289             
Regulatory risk reserve 29 33,084                    28,621               
Special reserve 30 14,982                     11,200               
Other reserves 12,412                      5,633                 

Total equity -                     1,798,473            1,535,149       

Total equity and liabilities -                  11,165,965          9,201,547      

Hanna Tilahun Wondwossen Teshome
Board Chairperson President

The notes on pages 30 to 73 are an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 26 to 30 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
October 26, 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of changes in equity

Share 
capital

Retained 
earnings

Other 
reserves

Legal 
reserve

Regulatory 
risk reserve

Special 
reserve

Total

Notes Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

As at 1 July 2019              1,193,756      140,651           5,633       155,289            28,621    11,200      1,535,149 

Profit for the period       208,569        208,569 
Other comprehensive income:                     -   
Re-measurement gains on defined 
benefit plans (net of tax)

              1,791               1,791 

Transaction with owners in their 
capacity as owners

            4,989             4,989 

Contribution of equity net of 
transaction costs

26                    186,495         186,495 

Dividend paid for share holders      (136,448)      (136,448)
Transfer to legal reserve 28        (52,142)            52,142                     -   
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve 29          (4,463)                4,463                     -   
Transfer to  special reserve 30          (4,203)        4,203                     -   

Dividend tax paidspecial reserve 30         (420)              (420)
Directors share from the profit          (1,650)           (1,650)
Prior Year Adjustment                     -   
Fair Value Measurements of Equity
investments  

                    -   

                      -   

Total comprehensive income for 
the period

               186,495          9,663           6,779         52,142             4,463      3,783         263,325 

                      -   
As at 30 June 2020             1,380,251      150,314          12,412       207,431           33,084    14,982      1,798,473 

The notes on pages 30 to 73 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of changes in equity

Share 
capital

Retained 
earnings

Other 
reserves

Legal 
reserve

Regulatory 
risk reserve

Special 
reserve

Total

Notes Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

As at 1 July 2019              1,193,756      140,651           5,633       155,289            28,621    11,200      1,535,149 

Profit for the period       208,569        208,569 
Other comprehensive income:                     -   
Re-measurement gains on defined 
benefit plans (net of tax)

              1,791               1,791 

Transaction with owners in their 
capacity as owners

            4,989             4,989 

Contribution of equity net of 
transaction costs

26                    186,495         186,495 

Dividend paid for share holders      (136,448)      (136,448)
Transfer to legal reserve 28        (52,142)            52,142                     -   
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve 29          (4,463)                4,463                     -   
Transfer to  special reserve 30          (4,203)        4,203                     -   

Dividend tax paidspecial reserve 30         (420)              (420)
Directors share from the profit          (1,650)           (1,650)
Prior Year Adjustment                     -   
Fair Value Measurements of Equity
investments  

                    -   

                      -   

Total comprehensive income for 
the period

               186,495          9,663           6,779         52,142             4,463      3,783         263,325 

                      -   
As at 30 June 2020             1,380,251      150,314          12,412       207,431           33,084    14,982      1,798,473 

The notes on pages 30 to 73 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Statement of cash flows

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Notes Birr'000 Birr'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 31 503,127                       850,831                
Withholding tax paid
Income tax paid (38,432)                       (35,998)                

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities 464,694                  814,833            

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities 16 233,080                     (543,988)              
Construction in progress 20 (571)                             -                        
Purchase of intangible assets 18 (19,726)                       (282)                      
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 19 (40,725)                       (28,788)                
Aquired asset (5,877)                         (2,394)                  

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing activities 166,181                   (575,452)           

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issues of shares 26 186,495                      222,745                
Dividend paid (139,001)                     (72,404)                
Directors profit share paid (1,650)                         (1,093)                   
Transferred to Special reserve 3,783                           1,955                     
Prior period ajdustment 163                              (143)                      

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities 49,790                    151,060            

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 680,665                  390,443           

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14 1,694,669                   1,307,717             
Foreign exchange (losses)/ gains on cash and cash 
equivalents (70,236)                       (3,488)                  

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14 2,305,098              1,694,669        

The notes on pages 30 to 73 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

1

Enat Bank Share Company 
Kirkos sub-city,Woreda 08,Around Bambiss Bridge
P O Box 18401
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

2

2.1 Introduction to summary of significant accounting policies

2.2 Basis of preparation

2.2.1 Going concern

Enat Bank Share Company

Enat Bank SC (" the Bank") is a private commercial Bank domiciled in Ethiopia. The Bank became operational on 5 March 2013 in

accordance with the provisions of the Commercial code of Ethiopia of 1960 and the Licensing and Supervision of Banking Business

Proclamation No. 84/1994. The Bank registered office is at:

The bank is involved in provision of banking services for all, with a special focus of faciltating greater access to and use of financial

services for women, and creating values for shareholders. The bank's inclusive business model initiative involves women entrepreneurs in 

order to expand economic opportunities while creating value for Ethiopia’s businesses, and society in general.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2020 have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB"). Additional information required by National
regulations is included where appropriate. 

The financial statements comprise the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of financial position,
the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows and the notes to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the going concern principle under the historical cost concept, except for

the following;

•    available-for-sale financial assets, certain classes of  property, plant and equipment and investment property – measured at fair value

•    assets held for sale – measured at fair value less cost of disposal, and

•    defined benefit pension plans – plan assets measured at fair value.

All values are rounded to the nearest thousand, except when otherwise indicated. The financial statements are presented in thousands of

Ethiopian Birr (Birr' 000).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a
significant impact on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. Management believes that the underlying
assumptions are appropriate and that the Bank's financial statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The management have no doubt that the Bank would remain in 
existence after 12 months.

General information
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IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

Enat Bank Share Company

2.2.2 New standards and amendments to existing standards 

Standard Effective date Impact

IAS 1  
Presentation 
of Financial 
Statements

The amendments are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022 and
are to be applied retrospectively. Earlier
application is permitted.

The Bank has opted not
adopt early. No
significant impact is
expected.

IAS 8, 
accounting 
policies, 
changes in 
accounting 
estimates and 
errors

The amendment is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020.
Earlier application is permitted.

The Bank planned to
adopt this standard by
next year.

IAS 16, 
Property 
plant and 
equipment

Effective for interim and annual financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011, earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. Early application is permitted.

The Bank opted to adopt
the amendments when
due. But no significant
change is expected.

IAS 17, 
Provision, 
contingent 
liabilities and 
contingent 
assets

Effective for interim and annual financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011, earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. Early application is permitted.

The Bank opted to apply
the amendments when
due. 

IAS 41 
Agriculture

Effective for interim and annual financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011, earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. Early application is permitted.

The standard is not
relevant for the Bank’s
reporting purpose.

IFRS 3, 
Business 
combination

Effective for interim and annual financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011, earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. Early application is permitted if an entity
also applies all other updated references
(published together with the updated Conceptual
Framework) at the same time or earlier.

The standard is not
relevant for the Bank’s
reporting purpose as of
now. The amendments
shall be considered when
the Bank gets involved in
a transaction that involve
business combination

IFRS (, 
Financial 
Instruments

Effective for interim and annual financial
statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011, earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2022. Early application is permitted.

The Bank shall apply the
amendments when due.
The amendments are
expected to have an
impact on the Bank’s
financial statements. 

IFRS 16, 
Leases

Annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2019. Earlier application is permitted, if
IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers,
has also been applied. The amendments with
regard to covid-19 are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after June 1,
2020. Earlier application is permitted, including in
financial statements not yet authorized for issue at
May 28, 2020.

The Bank opted to adopt
the amendments when
due. But no significant
change is expected.

IFRS 16 specifies how to recognize, measure, present and disclose leases.
The standard provides a single lessee accounting model, requiring the
recognition of assets and liabilities for all leases, unless the lease term is 12
months or less or the underlying asset has a low value. Lessor accounting
however remains largely unchanged from IAS 17 and the distinction
between operating and finance leases is retained.

The Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial  statements. The below are 
amendments to standards that are effective for annual periods beginning after 30 June 2020, and have not been applied in preparing 
these financial statements. Description

IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" sets out the overall
requirements for financial statements, including how they should be
structured, the minimum requirements for their content and overriding
concepts such as going concern, the accrual basis of accounting and the
current/non-current distinction. The standard requires a complete set of
financial statements to comprise a statement of financial position, a
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, a statement of
changes in equity and a statement of cash flows

IAS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors" is
applied in selecting and applying accounting policies, accounting for
changes in estimates and reflecting corrections of prior period errors. The
standard requires compliance with any specific IFRS applying to a
transaction, event or condition, and provides guidance on developing
accounting policies for other items that result in relevant and reliable
information. Changes in accounting policies and corrections of errors are
generally retrospectively accounted for, whereas changes in accounting
estimates are generally accounted for on a prospective basis.

IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment" outlines the accounting treatment
for most types of property, plant and equipment. Property, plant and
equipment is initially measured at its cost, subsequently measured either
using a cost or revaluation model, and depreciated so that its depreciable
amount is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life.

IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" outlines
the accounting for provisions (liabilities of uncertain timing or amount),
together with contingent assets (possible assets) and contingent liabilities
(possible obligations and present obligations that are not probable or not
reliably measurable).

IAS 41 "Agriculture" sets out the accounting for agricultural activity – the
transformation of biological assets (living plants and animals) into
agricultural produce (harvested product of the entity's biological assets).
The standard generally requires biological assets to be measured at fair
value less costs to sell.

IFRS 3 "Business Combinations" outlines the accounting when an acquirer
obtains control of a business (e.g. an acquisition or merger). Such business
combinations are accounted for using the 'acquisition method', which
generally requires assets acquired and liabilities assumed to be measured at
their fair values at the acquisition date.

The final version of IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" issued in July 2014 is
the IASB's replacement of IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement". The Standard includes requirements for recognition and
measurement, impairment, derecognition and general hedge accounting.
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2.3
2.3.1

 A debt instrument shall be measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL: 

i)        Financial assets

—       The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and 

-         Business model assessment 

—     how managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or the
contractual cash flows collected); and 

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ shall be defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’
shall be defined as the consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit 

—      terms that limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse loans); and 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition, a financial asset shall be classified either as measured at either amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

—        The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and 
—       The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI). `

a.       Recognition and initial measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability shall be measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 
b.       Classification and subsequent measurement

The Bank shall initially recognize loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date on which

they are originated. All other financial instruments (including regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) shall be recognised on

the trade date, which is the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

The Bank shall measure a financial asset at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL: 

On initial recognition, an equity investment that is held for trading shall be classified at FVTPL. However, for equity investment that is

not held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income (OCI).

This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. 
All other financial assets that do not meet the classification criteria at amortized cost or FVOCI, above, shall be classified as measured at
FVTPL. 
In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be

measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would

otherwise arise (see 1.8).

—        The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI. 

—     the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular, whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the
duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows through the sale of
the assets; 
—      how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Bank’s management; 
—     the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and its

strategy for how those risks are managed; 

The Bank shall make an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best
reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information considered includes: 

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis shall be measured at
FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial
assets. Financial assets shall not be reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Bank changes its business
model for managing financial assets. 

-         Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest 

—     the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its expectations about future sales activity.
However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank’s stated
objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized. 

—      contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows; 
—      leverage features; 
—      prepayment and extension terms; 

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Bank considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes
assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such
that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers: 

—      Features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest rates). 
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2.3
2.3.1

 A debt instrument shall be measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL: 

i)        Financial assets

—       The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and 

-         Business model assessment 

—     how managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or the
contractual cash flows collected); and 

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ shall be defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’
shall be defined as the consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit 

—      terms that limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse loans); and 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition, a financial asset shall be classified either as measured at either amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

—        The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and 
—       The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI). `

a.       Recognition and initial measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability shall be measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 
b.       Classification and subsequent measurement

The Bank shall initially recognize loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date on which

they are originated. All other financial instruments (including regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) shall be recognised on

the trade date, which is the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

The Bank shall measure a financial asset at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated at FVTPL: 

On initial recognition, an equity investment that is held for trading shall be classified at FVTPL. However, for equity investment that is

not held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income (OCI).

This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. 
All other financial assets that do not meet the classification criteria at amortized cost or FVOCI, above, shall be classified as measured at
FVTPL. 
In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be

measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would

otherwise arise (see 1.8).

—        The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI. 

—     the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular, whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the
duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows through the sale of
the assets; 
—      how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Bank’s management; 
—     the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and its

strategy for how those risks are managed; 

The Bank shall make an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best
reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information considered includes: 

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis shall be measured at
FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial
assets. Financial assets shall not be reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Bank changes its business
model for managing financial assets. 

-         Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest 

—     the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its expectations about future sales activity.
However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank’s stated
objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized. 

—      contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows; 
—      leverage features; 
—      prepayment and extension terms; 

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Bank considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes
assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such
that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers: 

—      Features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest rates). 
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Financial guarantees issued by the Bank are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of: the amount of the obligation under the guarantee, as determined in accordance with IAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortization
recognized in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

—        lease receivables; 

—        debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and 

i)        Measurement of ECL 

—       For financial guarantee contracts: as the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that the Bank expects to

recover. 

ii)      Financial liabilities
The Bank shall classify its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as measured at amortized cost or
FVTPL. 
A financial guarantee is an undertaking/commitment that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a

loss it incurs because a specified party fails to meet its obligation when due in accordance with the contractual terms.

At each reporting date, the Bank shall assess whether there is objective evidence that financial assets (except equity investments), other

than those carried at FVTPL, are impaired.
The Bank shall recognize loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on the following financial instruments that are not measured at

FVTPL: 
—        financial assets that are debt instruments; 

c.        Impairment 

—        Loan commitments issued. 
No impairment loss shall be recognised on equity investments. 
The Bank shall measure loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, which are measured as 12-month
ECL: 

—        financial guarantee contracts issued; and 

Loss allowances for lease receivables shall always be measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.
12-month ECL is the portion of ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after

the reporting date. Financial instruments for which a 12-month ECL is recognised are referred to as ‘Stage 1 financial instruments’. 
Life-time ECL is the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument. Financial

instruments for which a lifetime ECL is recognised but which are not credit-impaired are referred to as ‘Stage 2 financial instruments’. 

—       Other financial instruments (other than lease receivables) on which credit risk has not increased significantly since their initial

recognition. 

—       for financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 1 and 2): as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e.
the difference between the cash flows due to the Bank in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Bank expects to
receive); 
—       for financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 3): as the difference between the gross carrying amount

and the present value of estimated future cash flows; 
—       for undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Bank

if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Bank expects to receive; and 

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. It shall be measured as follows: 

Where the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial
difficulties of the borrower, then the Bank shall assess whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL are measured as
follows:
—       If the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected cash flows arising from the

modified financial asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset 
—       If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value of the new asset is
treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the
cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date using
the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset. 

ii)      Restructured financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Bank shall assess whether financial assets carried at amortized cost, debt financial assets carried at FVOCI,

and finance lease receivables are credit‑impaired (referred to as ‘Stage 3 financial assets’). 
A financial asset shall be considered ‘credit‑impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. 

iii)    Credit-impaired financial assets 

14

Enat Bank Share Company 
IFRS Financial Statements
For the Period Ended 30 June 2019
Notes to the financial statements



ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2034

IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

Enat Bank Share Company

ii)      Financial liabilities

—       Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the Bank cannot identify the ECL on the

loan commitment component separately from those on the drawn component: the Bank presents a combined loss allowance for both

components. The combined amount is presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the drawn component. Any excess of

the loss allowance over the gross amount of the drawn component is presented as a provision; and 

—        significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; 

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower’s condition shall be considered to be credit-impair unless there

is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

In addition, a retail loan that is overdue for 90 days or more shall be considered credit-impaired even when the regulatory definition of

default is different. 

e.        Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data: 

—        the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not consider otherwise; 
—        it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or 
—        The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties. 

—        a breach of contract such as a default or past due event; 

Loss allowances for ECL shall be presented in the statement of financial position as follows: 
—        for financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets; 
—        for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a provision; 

iv)     Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position 

v)       Write-off 
Loans and debt securities shall be written off (either partially or in full) when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
amount in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is generally the case when the Bank determines that the borrower does not have assets or
sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. This assessment shall be carried
out at the individual asset level. 
Recoveries of amounts previously written off shall be included in ‘impairment losses on financial instruments’ in the statement of profit

or loss and OCI. 

—       For debt instruments measured at FVOCI: no loss allowance is recognised in the statement of financial position because the
carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the loss allowance shall be disclosed and is recognised in the fair value
reserve. 

The Bank shall assess whether a financial guarantee contract held is an integral element of a financial asset that is accounted for as a

component of that instrument or is a contract that is accounted for separately. 
Where the Bank determines that the guarantee is an integral element of the financial asset, then any premium payable in connection

with the initial recognition of the financial asset shall be treated as a transaction cost of acquiring it. The Bank shall consider the effect of

the protection when measuring the fair value of the debt instrument and when measuring ECL. 

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Bank’s procedures for

recovery of amounts due. 

Where the Bank determines that the guarantee is not an integral element of the debt instrument, then it shall recognize an asset
representing any prepayment of guarantee premium and a right to compensation for credit losses. 

vi)     Non-integral financial guarantee contracts 

The Bank shall derecognize a financial asset when:
—      The contractual right to the cash flows from the financial asset expires (see also (1.4)), or 

d.       Derecognition

—     It transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred; or

i)        Financial assets 

Any cumulative gain/loss recognised in OCI in respect of equity investment securities designated as at FVOCI shall not be recognised in
profit or loss on derecognition of such securities. 
Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank shall be recognised as a
separate asset or liability. 

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the

portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability

assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCI shall be recognised in profit or loss. 

—     Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset.

The Bank shall derecognize a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire. 

i)        Financial assets 
If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Bank shall evaluate whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially
different. 
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2.3.2

Income and expenses shall be presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or for gains and losses arising from a group of
similar transactions such as in the Bank’s trading activity.

The Bank shall designate certain financial liabilities as at FVTPL in either of the following circumstances: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities shall be offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and
only when, the Bank currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

If cash flows are modified when the borrower is in financial difficulties, then the objective of the modification is usually to maximize

recovery of the original contractual terms rather than to originate a new asset with substantially different terms.

—        Other fees are included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition. 

—       fees that are considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent reimbursement of eligible
transaction costs shall be included in the initial measurement of the asset; and 

—        the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise. 

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Bank estimates future cash

flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not expected credit losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a

credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows including expected credit losses.
The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial
asset or financial liability
b.       Amortized cost and gross carrying amount
The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured on 

initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any

difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance.

-         the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
-         the amortized cost of the financial liability.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss
allowance.

Net interest income
a.       Effective interest rate and amortized cost
Interest income and expense are recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate

that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

Where such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss shall be presented together
with impairment losses. In other cases, it shall be presented as interest income calculated using the effective interest rate method. 

The Bank shall derecognize a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially

different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms shall be recognised at fair value. The difference between the

carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss. Consideration paid shall

include non-financial assets transferred, if any, and the assumption of liabilities, including the new modified financial liability. 
Where the modification of a financial liability is not accounted for as derecognition, then the amortized cost of the liability shall be

recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss is recognised in

profit or loss. Any costs and fees incurred are recognised as an adjustment to the carrying amount of the liability and amortized over the

remaining term of the modified financial liability by re-computing the effective interest rate on the instrument. 
f.        Offsetting 

g.       Designation at fair value through profit or loss 
i)        Financial assets 
At initial recognition, the Bank may designate certain financial assets as at FVTPL because this designation eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch, which would otherwise arise. 
ii)      Financial liabilities 

ii)      Financial liabilities 

—        the liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis; or 

If the Bank plans to modify a financial asset in a way that would result in forgiveness of cash flows, then it shall first consider whether a
portion of the asset should be written off before the modification takes place.
Where the modification of a financial asset measured at amortized cost or FVOCI does not result in derecognition of the financial asset,
then the Bank shall first recalculate the gross carrying amount of the financial asset using the original effective interest rate of the asset
and recognizes the resulting adjustment as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred and fees received as 
part of the modification adjust the gross carrying amount of the modified financial asset and shall be amortized over the remaining term
of the modified financial asset. 

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset shall be deemed to

have expired. In this case, the original financial asset shall be derecognized (see (1.3)) and a new financial asset shall be recognised at fair

value plus any eligible transaction costs. Any fees received as part of the modification shall be accounted for as follows: 

16

Enat Bank Share Company 
IFRS Financial Statements
For the Period Ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements



ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2036

IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

Enat Bank Share Company

2.3.3 Foreign currency translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

b) Transactions and balances

-         interest on debt instruments measured at FVOCI calculated on an effective interest basis;
-        the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in cash flow hedges of variability in interest
cash flows, in the same period as the hedged cash flows affect interest income/expense; and
-         The effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in fair value hedges of interest rate risk.

c.        Calculation of interest income and expense
In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset
is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability.

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Bank
operates ('the functional currency'). The functional currency and presentation currency of the Bank is the Ethiopian Birr (Birr). 

Interest income and expense on all trading assets and liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Bank’s trading operations and are

presented together with all other changes in the fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 
Interest income and expense on other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in net income from other financial

instruments at FVTPL.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.
For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the
credit risk of the asset improves. 
d.       Presentation
Interest income and expense presented in the statement of profit or loss and OCI include:
-         interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest basis;

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translation
at exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the Bank's functional currency are recognised
in profit or loss within other (loss)/income. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using the closing rate as at
the reporting date.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency classified as available for sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets measure at fair
value, such as equities classified as available for sale, are included in other comprehensive income.
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2.3.3 Foreign currency translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

b) Transactions and balances

-         interest on debt instruments measured at FVOCI calculated on an effective interest basis;
-        the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in cash flow hedges of variability in interest
cash flows, in the same period as the hedged cash flows affect interest income/expense; and
-         The effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in fair value hedges of interest rate risk.

c.        Calculation of interest income and expense
In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset
is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability.

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Bank
operates ('the functional currency'). The functional currency and presentation currency of the Bank is the Ethiopian Birr (Birr). 

Interest income and expense on all trading assets and liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Bank’s trading operations and are

presented together with all other changes in the fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 
Interest income and expense on other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in net income from other financial

instruments at FVTPL.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.
For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the
credit risk of the asset improves. 
d.       Presentation
Interest income and expense presented in the statement of profit or loss and OCI include:
-         interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest basis;

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translation
at exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the Bank's functional currency are recognised
in profit or loss within other (loss)/income. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using the closing rate as at
the reporting date.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency classified as available for sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets measure at fair
value, such as equities classified as available for sale, are included in other comprehensive income.
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2.3.4 Recognition of income and expenses

2.3.5 Interest and similar income and expense

2.3.6 Fees and commission

2.3.7 Dividend income

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.

The Bank, earns income from interest on loans given for domestic trade and services, building and construction, manufacturing,
agriculture and personal loans. Other incomes includes margins on letter of credits and performance gaurantees.

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as available– for–sale interest
income or expense is recorded using the Effective Interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR), but not future credit losses.

The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability is adjusted if the Bank revises its estimates of payments or receipts. The
adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the original EIR and the change in carrying amount is recorded as 'Interest and similar
income' for financial assets and Interest and similar expense for financial liabilities.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an impairment loss, interest
income continues to be recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss.

Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in
the measurement of the effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income such as correspondent charges and estimation fees,
are recognised as the related services are performed.

When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a straight-line
basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expenses relates mainly to transaction and service fees are expensed as the services are received.

This is recognised when the Bank’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when the shareholders approve and
declare the dividend.
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2.3.8 Foreign exchange revaluation gains or losses

2.3.9 Cash and cash equivalents

2.3.10 Property, plant and Equipment

Years Residual values 

Buildings 50 5% of cost

7 1% of Cost 

10 5% of cost

Short-lived 5 1% of Cost 

Medium -lived 10 1% of Cost 

Short-lived 5 1% of Cost 

Medium -lived 10 1% of Cost 

Long-lived 20 1% of Cost 

Furniture and fittings

Other and office equiment 

Computer and Hardwares

Asset category 

Motor vehicles 

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Bank recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in income statement as incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

The Bank commences depreciation when the asset is available for use. 

Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use. They are disclosed when reclassified during the
year.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

These are gains and losses arising on settlement and translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the functional currency’s spot rate of exchange at the reporting date. This amount is recognised in the income statement and it is further
broken down into realised and unrealised portion.  

The monetary assets and liabilities include financial assets within the cash and bank balances, foreign currencies deposits received and
held on behalf of third parties .   

Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash in hand, 
deposits held at call with Banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash and restricted balances with National Bank of 
Ethiopia.
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2.3.8 Foreign exchange revaluation gains or losses

2.3.9 Cash and cash equivalents

2.3.10 Property, plant and Equipment

Years Residual values 

Buildings 50 5% of cost

7 1% of Cost 

10 5% of cost

Short-lived 5 1% of Cost 

Medium -lived 10 1% of Cost 

Short-lived 5 1% of Cost 

Medium -lived 10 1% of Cost 

Long-lived 20 1% of Cost 

Furniture and fittings

Other and office equiment 

Computer and Hardwares

Asset category 

Motor vehicles 

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Bank recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in income statement as incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

The Bank commences depreciation when the asset is available for use. 

Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use. They are disclosed when reclassified during the
year.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

These are gains and losses arising on settlement and translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the functional currency’s spot rate of exchange at the reporting date. This amount is recognised in the income statement and it is further
broken down into realised and unrealised portion.  

The monetary assets and liabilities include financial assets within the cash and bank balances, foreign currencies deposits received and
held on behalf of third parties .   

Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash in hand, 
deposits held at call with Banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash and restricted balances with National Bank of 
Ethiopia.
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2.3.11 Intangible assets

  Description Years Residual value 

Software 6 Nil

2.3.12 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets and investment property that are carried at fair value and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically
exempt from this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair value less costs to sell. A
gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any
cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current
asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of derecognition.

Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held
for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from
the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from other
liabilities in the balance sheet.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that represents a
separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of
business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are
presented separately in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in income statement in the period in which the
expenditure is incurred .

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the
useful economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which are then treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expenses on intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in
the income statement.

Amortisation is calculated using the straight–line method as below 
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2.3.13 Impairment of non-financial assets

2.3.14

(a) Prepayment

(b) Other receivables

Other assets

Prepayments are payments made in advance for services to be enjoyed in future. The amount is initially capitalized in the reporting
period in which the payment is made and subsequently amortised over the period in which the service is to be enjoyed.

Other receivables are recognised upon the occurrence of event or transaction as they arise and cancelled when payment is received.

The Bank's other receivables are rent receivables and other receivables from debtors.

The Bank assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Bank estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair
value indicators.

The Bank bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Bank’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years.
For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Bank estimates the asset’s or CGU’s
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Other assets are generally defined as claims held against other entities for the future receipt of money. The other assets in the Bank's
financial statements include the following:
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2.3.13 Impairment of non-financial assets

2.3.14

(a) Prepayment

(b) Other receivables

Other assets

Prepayments are payments made in advance for services to be enjoyed in future. The amount is initially capitalized in the reporting
period in which the payment is made and subsequently amortised over the period in which the service is to be enjoyed.

Other receivables are recognised upon the occurrence of event or transaction as they arise and cancelled when payment is received.

The Bank's other receivables are rent receivables and other receivables from debtors.

The Bank assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Bank estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair
value indicators.

The Bank bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Bank’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years.
For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Bank estimates the asset’s or CGU’s
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Other assets are generally defined as claims held against other entities for the future receipt of money. The other assets in the Bank's
financial statements include the following:
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2.3.15 Fair value measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
• Level 1 —  Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
• Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
                        directly or indirectly observable.
• Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
                        unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Bank determines whether transfers have
occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Bank’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as available-for-sale
financial assets.

The Bank measures financial instruments classified as available-for-sale at fair value at each statement of financial position date. Fair
value related disclosures for financial instruments and non-financial assets that are measured at fair value or where fair values are
disclosed are, summarised in the following notes:

•   Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions Notes 3 and Note 4.6.1
•   Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy Note 4.6.2

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

•   In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
•   In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Bank.
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2.3.16 Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plan

(b) Defined benefit plan

(c )

(d )

Termination benefits

The Bank operates various post-employment schemes, including both defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans and post
employment benefits.

The Bank operates two defined contribution plans;

i)   pension scheme in line with the provisions of Ethiopian pension of private organisation employees proclamation 
       715/2011.  Funding under the scheme is 7% and 11% by employees and the Bank respectively;
ii)  provident fund contribution, funding under this scheme is 2% by only the Bank ;

Both schemes are based on the employees' salary. Employer's contributions to this scheme are charged to profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period in which they relate.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension obligation.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the income statement in employee benefit expense, except where
included in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current year,
benefit changes curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Termination benefits are payable to executive directors when employment is terminated by the Bank before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Bank recognises termination benefits when it
is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without
possibility of withdrawal; or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The Banks recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing based on a formula that takes into consideration the
profit attributable to the company’s shareholders after certain adjustments. The Bank recognises a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
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2.3.16 Employee benefits

(a) Defined contribution plan

(b) Defined benefit plan

(c )

(d )

Termination benefits

The Bank operates various post-employment schemes, including both defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans and post
employment benefits.

The Bank operates two defined contribution plans;

i)   pension scheme in line with the provisions of Ethiopian pension of private organisation employees proclamation 
       715/2011.  Funding under the scheme is 7% and 11% by employees and the Bank respectively;
ii)  provident fund contribution, funding under this scheme is 2% by only the Bank ;

Both schemes are based on the employees' salary. Employer's contributions to this scheme are charged to profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period in which they relate.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension obligation.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the income statement in employee benefit expense, except where
included in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current year,
benefit changes curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Termination benefits are payable to executive directors when employment is terminated by the Bank before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Bank recognises termination benefits when it
is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without
possibility of withdrawal; or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The Banks recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing based on a formula that takes into consideration the
profit attributable to the company’s shareholders after certain adjustments. The Bank recognises a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
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2.3.17

2.3.18 Share capital

2.3.19 Legal reserve

2.3.20

Determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease

Bank as a lessor

2.3.21 Income taxation

a) Current income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income
tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused
tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period in Ethiopia. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities. 

IFRS 16 - Leases

This standard was issued in January 2016 (Effective 1 January 2019) . It sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases. The objective is to ensure that lessees and lessors provide relevant information in a manner that
faithfully represents those transactions. The standard introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise
assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to
make lease payments.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options or to the acquisition of a business are shown in equity as a 
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Provisions

The legal reserve which is a statutory reserve to which no less than 25% of the net profits after taxation shall be transferred each year 
until such fund is equal to the capital. When the legal reserve equals the capital of the bank , the amount to be transferred to the legal 
reserve account shall be 10% of the annual net profit.

Provisions are recognised when the bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Bank expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in income statement net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as other
operating expenses.

The Bank has initially adopted IFRS 16 from 1 July 2019. The standard eliminates the classification of leases as either operating leases or 
It also elected to apply the practical expedient that allows entities to rely on its assessment of whether leases were onerous by applying 
The adoption of IFRS 16 requires the Bank to make a number of assumptions, estimations and judgments that includes:

At the commencement date, the Bank recognized:

_ a lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. Present value of lease payments will be 
After the commencement date, the Bank masures: 
Interest incurred on lease liability will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost.

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and requires
an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Leases where the Bank does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating 
leases. Rental income is recorded as earned based on the contractual terms of the lease in Other operating income. Initial direct costs 
incurred in negotiating operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the 
same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.
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b) Deferred tax

3

3.1

3.2

3.3

The preparation of the Bank’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Other disclosures relating to the Bank’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
• Capital management Note 4.5
• Financial risk management and policies Note 4.1
• Sensitivity analyses disclosures Note 4.2.7

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from
binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and
do not include restructuring activities that the Bank is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s
performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model
as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. 

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Bank considers the following indications:

(i) External information
•there are observable indications that the asset's value has declined during the period significantly more than would be expected as a
result of the passage of time or normal use.
•significant changes with an adverse effect on the Bank have taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the Bank operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.
•market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have increased during the period, and those increases are likely to
affect the discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the asset's recoverable amount materially.

(ii) Internal information
•evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.
•significant changes with an adverse effect on the Bank have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming
idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.
•evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

Depreciation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment

Impairment of non-financial assets

a) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Bank based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances beyond the control of the
Bank. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Fair value  measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be measured based
on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF)
model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 4.6 for
further disclosures.

b) Impairment losses on loans and receivables

The estimation of the useful lives of assets is based on management’s judgement. Any material adjustment to the estimated useful lives of
items of property and equipment will have an impact on the carrying value of these items.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill;
deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset when they arise in the same tax reporting group and where there is both the legal right
and the intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

Regarding impairment of financial instruments the bank needs to do the detail presented in Note 2.3.1 of this financial statement.
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Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of
future taxable income. Given the wide range of international business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing
contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, 
could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The amount of such provisions is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible
tax authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from
binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and
do not include restructuring activities that the Bank is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s
performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model
as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. 

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Bank considers the following indications:

(i) External information
•there are observable indications that the asset's value has declined during the period significantly more than would be expected as a
result of the passage of time or normal use.
•significant changes with an adverse effect on the Bank have taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the Bank operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.
•market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have increased during the period, and those increases are likely to
affect the discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the asset's recoverable amount materially.

(ii) Internal information
•evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.
•significant changes with an adverse effect on the Bank have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming
idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.
•evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.
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Risk is inherent in the Bank’s activities, but is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other
controls. This process of risk management is critical to the Bank’s continuing profitability and each individual within the Bank is accountable for the risk exposures
relating to his or her responsibilities. The Bank is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. It is also subject to country risk and various operating risks.

The independent risk control process does not include business risks such as changes in the environment, technology and industry. The Bank's policy is to monitor those
business risks through the Bank’s strategic planning process.

The Board of Directors  has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank’s risk management framework. 

The Board has established the Loan Review  and Risk sub-Committee, which are responsible for developing and monitoring Bank’s risk management policies.

The Bank’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits. 

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the regulation, market conditions, products and services offered. The Bank, through its
training and procedures and policies for management, aims to develop a constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for monitoring compliance with the Bank’s risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Bank. The Bank’s Board of Directors is assisted in these functions by the Risk and Compliance
Department.

The Risk and Compliance Department undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the
Risk sub Committee.

The Bank’s risks are measured using a method that reflects both the expected loss likely to arise in normal circumstances and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of
the ultimate actual loss based on statistical models. The models make use of probabilities derived from historical experience, adjusted to reflect the economic
environment. The Bank also runs worst-case scenarios that would arise in the event that extreme events which are unlikely to occur do, in fact, occur.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by the Bank. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the
Bank as well as the level of risk that the Bank is willing to accept, with additional emphasis on selected regions. In addition, the Bank’s policy is to measure and monitor
the overall risk bearing capacity in relation to the aggregate risk exposure across all risk types and activities.

Risk controls and mitigants, identified and approved for the Bank, are documented for existing and new  processes and systems.

The adequacy of these mitigants is tested on a periodic basis through administration of control self-assessment questionnaires, using an operational risk management tool
which requires risk owners to confirm the effectiveness of established controls. These are subsequently audited as part of the review process.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Bank if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Bank’s loans and advances to customers and other banks and other financial assets.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through periodic analysis of the ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to determine their capacity to meet principal and interest
thereon, and restructuring such limits as appropriate. Exposure to credit risk is also mitigated, in part, by obtaining collateral, commercial and personal guarantees.

The Bank structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or groups of borrowers, and to term
of the financial instrument and economic sectors.

The National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE) sets credit risk limit for a single borrower, one related party and all related parties to not exceed 25% and 35% of Bank’s total capital
amount as of the reporting quarterly period respectively.

Credit management is conducted as per the risk management policy and guideline approved by the board of directors and the Risk Management Committees. Such
policies are reviewed and modified periodically based on changes and expectations of the markets where the Bank operates, regulations, and other factors.
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Risk is inherent in the Bank’s activities, but is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other
controls. This process of risk management is critical to the Bank’s continuing profitability and each individual within the Bank is accountable for the risk exposures
relating to his or her responsibilities. The Bank is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. It is also subject to country risk and various operating risks.

The independent risk control process does not include business risks such as changes in the environment, technology and industry. The Bank's policy is to monitor those
business risks through the Bank’s strategic planning process.

The Board of Directors  has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank’s risk management framework. 

The Board has established the Loan Review  and Risk sub-Committee, which are responsible for developing and monitoring Bank’s risk management policies.

The Bank’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits. 

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the regulation, market conditions, products and services offered. The Bank, through its
training and procedures and policies for management, aims to develop a constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for monitoring compliance with the Bank’s risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the
risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Bank. The Bank’s Board of Directors is assisted in these functions by the Risk and Compliance
Department.

The Risk and Compliance Department undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the
Risk sub Committee.

The Bank’s risks are measured using a method that reflects both the expected loss likely to arise in normal circumstances and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of
the ultimate actual loss based on statistical models. The models make use of probabilities derived from historical experience, adjusted to reflect the economic
environment. The Bank also runs worst-case scenarios that would arise in the event that extreme events which are unlikely to occur do, in fact, occur.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by the Bank. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the
Bank as well as the level of risk that the Bank is willing to accept, with additional emphasis on selected regions. In addition, the Bank’s policy is to measure and monitor
the overall risk bearing capacity in relation to the aggregate risk exposure across all risk types and activities.

Risk controls and mitigants, identified and approved for the Bank, are documented for existing and new  processes and systems.

The adequacy of these mitigants is tested on a periodic basis through administration of control self-assessment questionnaires, using an operational risk management tool
which requires risk owners to confirm the effectiveness of established controls. These are subsequently audited as part of the review process.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Bank if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Bank’s loans and advances to customers and other banks and other financial assets.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through periodic analysis of the ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to determine their capacity to meet principal and interest
thereon, and restructuring such limits as appropriate. Exposure to credit risk is also mitigated, in part, by obtaining collateral, commercial and personal guarantees.

The Bank structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or groups of borrowers, and to term
of the financial instrument and economic sectors.

The National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE) sets credit risk limit for a single borrower, one related party and all related parties to not exceed 25% and 35% of Bank’s total capital
amount as of the reporting quarterly period respectively.

Credit management is conducted as per the risk management policy and guideline approved by the board of directors and the Risk Management Committees. Such
policies are reviewed and modified periodically based on changes and expectations of the markets where the Bank operates, regulations, and other factors.
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4.2.1

In Birr'000

Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Stage 1 – Pass 5,710,376               -                                  -                                       5,710,376                 4,944,825                   -                              -                               4,944,825           

Stage 2 – Special mention -                                612,250                    -                                       612,250               -                                     126,203                -                               126,203               

Stage 3 - Non performing -                                -                                  180,131                          180,131                -                                     -                              100,627                 100,627               

Total gross exposure 5,710,376            612,250                180,131                      6,502,757        4,944,825              126,203             100,627             5,171,655         

Loss allowance (39,114) (9,286) (28,305) (76,705) (22,758) (1,495) (14,369) (38,623)

Net carrying amount 5,671,262            602,964               151,826                     6,426,052        4,922,067               124,708             86,257                5,133,032        

In Birr'000

Other financial assets  Gross exposure  Loss allowance  Net carrying 
amount 

 Gross 
exposure  Loss allowance  Net carrying 

amount 

Cash and balances with banks 2,014,006              (101) 2,013,905                     1,355,360            (68) 1,366,520            

Investment securities (debt instruments) 1,690,848              (85) 1,690,763                      1,923,928            (96) 1,923,832            

Other receivables and financial assets 105,454                   (5) 105,449                         21,008                 (1) 21,007                  

Totals 3,810,307           (191) 3,810,117                  3,300,296       (166) 3,311,359          

12 month ECL Lifetime ECL not 
credit impaired

Lifetime ECL credit 
impaired

Total

Normal 5,710,376               -                                  -                                       5,710,376            

Watch -                                612,250                    -                                       612,250               

Non-Performing -                                -                                  180,131                          180,131                

Total Exposure 5,710,376            612,250                180,131                      6,502,757            

Loss Allowance (39,114) (9,286) (28,305) (76,705)

Carrying Amount 5,671,262            602,964               151,826                     6,426,052        

12 month ECL Lifetime ECL not 
credit impaired

Lifetime ECL credit 
impaired

Total

Normal 4,944,825              -                                  -                                       4,944,825           

Watch -                                126,303                    -                                       126,303               

Non-Performing -                                -                                  100,627                         100,627               

Total Exposure 4,944,825          126,303                100,627                     5,171,755             

Loss Allowance (22,758) (1,495) (14,369) (38,622)

Carrying Amount 4,922,067           124,808                86,258                       5,133,133             

Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost (on balance sheet exposures)

Title

In Birr'000 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Balance at 1 July 22,759                     1,495                         14,368                            38,623                 22,238                         2,629                     6,179                      31,045                 

Transfer to 12 months ECL 3,291                       (108) (2,014) 1,169                     2,580                           (362) (2,218) -                            

Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit impaired (1,128) 1,294                         (166) (0) (304) 477                         (173) 0                           

Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit impaired (421) (15) 436                                 -                             (286) (73) 359                         -                            

Net remeasurement of Loss allowance (83) 1,165                          12,042                           13,123                   (7,863) (18) 10,729                    2,848                   

Net financial assets originated or purchased 28,732                     6,408                        10,928                           46,068                 13,907                         868                        1,522                      16,298                 

Financial assets derecognised (14,038) (953) (7,288) (22,279) (7,512) (2,026) (2,031) (11,569)

Balance at 30 June 39,114                  9,286                    28,305                       76,704              22,759                     1,495                  14,368                38,623             

Credit quality analysis

Credit Quality Analysis Disclosures for  On Balance Sheet facilities.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the amounts in the table represent the amounts committed or guaranteed, respectively 

The following table sets out information about the credit quality of financial assets measured at amortised cost, FVOCI debt investments (2020) and available-for-sale
debt assets (2019). Unless specifically indicated, for financial assets, the amounts in the table represent gross carrying amounts. 

2020 2019

2020

2020 2019

2019

2,020

Credit Quality Analysis Disclosures for On Balance Sheet facilities.

Title

2,019
Title
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4.2.2 Collateral held

 Secured 
against real 

estate  

Bank 
guarantees

Shares Others

30 June 2020 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Agriculture 374                   116,671          
Construction 216,000          87,954              72,774                1,162,000     
Domestic trade and services 7,515               4,656                258,000        
Emergency staff loan 29,000          
Export
Import 190                   
Industry 794                   
Personal 209                   72,000          
Staff residential loan
Staff vehicle loan
Transport 75,450           

223,515           94,177               9,996,805   72,774                 1,713,121       

Other financial assets 

In Birr'000
Cash and 
balances with 
banks

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Emergency staff 
loans

Other 
receivables 
and financial 
assets

Total
Cash and 
balances with 
banks

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Emergency 
staff loans

Balance as at 1 July 68                             96                              -                                       1                             166                           54 69 0

Net remeasurement of loss allowance 32                             (12) 1                                       4                            26                             14                           28                           -                            

New financial assets originated or purchased -                                -                                  -                                       -                             -                                 -                              -                               -                            

Balance as at 30 June 101                        85                           1                                  5                         192                            68                       96                        -                         

Charge to statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income.

In Birr'000

Loans and 
advances to 
customers at 
amortised cost

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Other financial 
assets

Total 
charge/(credit
)

Loans and 
advances to 
customers at 
amortised cost

Investment 
securities 
(debt 
instruments)

Other financial 
assets

Total 
charge/(credit
)

Net remeasurement of loss allowance 13,123                      (17) -                                       13,106               2,813                            (39) 38                           2,812                

New financial assets originated or purchased 46,068                    814                            -                                       46,882              16,298                         408                        -                               16,706              

Financial assets derecognised (22,279) (372) -                                       (22,651) (11,569) (1,228) -                               (12,796)

Amounts directly written off during the year -                                -                                  -                                       -                          -                                     -                              -                               -                         

Recoveries of amounts previously written off -                                -                                  -                                       -                          -                                     -                              -                               -                         

Total 36,912                 425                        -                                   37,337               7,542                        (858) 38                        6,722                

12 month ECL Lifetime ECL not 
credit impaired

Lifetime ECL 
credit impaired

Total 12 month ECL Lifetime ECL 
not credit 
impaired

Lifetime ECL 
credit impaired

Total

Balance at 1 July 22,759                     1,495                         14,368                            38,623                 22,238                         2,629                     6,179                      31,045                 

Transfer to 12 months ECL 3,291                       (108) (2,014) 1,169                     2,580                           (362) (2,218) (0)

Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit impaired (1,128) 1,294                         (166) (0) (304) 477                         (173) -                            

Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit impaired (421) (15) 436                                 -                             (286) (73) 359                         -                            

Net remeasurement of Loss allowance (83) 1,165                          12,042                           13,123                   (7,863) (18) 10,729                    2,848                   

Net financial assets originated or purchased 28,732                     6,408                        10,928                           46,068                 13,907                         868                        1,522                      16,298                 

Financial assets derecognised (14,038) (953) (7,288) (22,279) (7,512) (2,026) (2,031) (11,569)

Balance at 30 June 39,114                  9,286                    28,305                       76,705              22,759                     1,495                  14,368                38,623             

Other assets

in Birr in Birr

Financial Asset 2020_ECL 2019_ECL 2020_ECL 2019_ECL 2020_Gross Exposure2019_Gross Exposure

Receivables 5                                    1                                      5,273                                    1,050                         105,454,093                    21,008,011               

NBE bills and bonds 85                                  96                                   84,542                                 96,196                      1,690,847,600                1,923,928,083        

Bank balances 90                                 97                                   89,815                                 97,247                      1,796,301,693                 1,944,936,095        

ECL Reconciliation Disclosures for  on balance sheet facilities.

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

The Bank holds collateral against certain of its credit exposures. The following table sets out the principal types of collateral 

Nature of security in respect of loans  and receivables

 Equitable Mortgage 

48,000                                           

2020 2019

2020 2019

The following table provides a reconciliation between amounts shown in the above tables reconciling opening and closing balances of loss allowance per class of financial
instrument; and the ‘impairment losses on financial instruments’ line item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Birr'000

2,900,000                                     
1,676,000                                      

1,770,000                                      
1,835,610                                       
1,100,000                                      

250,000                                         
264,000                                         

153,195                                           

On balance sheet facilities
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4.2.2 Collateral held

 Secured 
against real 

estate  

Bank 
guarantees

Shares Others

30 June 2020 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Agriculture 374                   116,671          
Construction 216,000          87,954              72,774                1,162,000     
Domestic trade and services 7,515               4,656                258,000        
Emergency staff loan 29,000          
Export
Import 190                   
Industry 794                   
Personal 209                   72,000          
Staff residential loan
Staff vehicle loan
Transport 75,450           

223,515           94,177               9,996,805   72,774                 1,713,121       

Other financial assets 

In Birr'000
Cash and 
balances with 
banks

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Emergency staff 
loans

Other 
receivables 
and financial 
assets

Total
Cash and 
balances with 
banks

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Emergency 
staff loans

Balance as at 1 July 68                             96                              -                                       1                             166                           54 69 0

Net remeasurement of loss allowance 32                             (12) 1                                       4                            26                             14                           28                           -                            

New financial assets originated or purchased -                                -                                  -                                       -                             -                                 -                              -                               -                            

Balance as at 30 June 101                        85                           1                                  5                         192                            68                       96                        -                         

Charge to statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income.

In Birr'000

Loans and 
advances to 
customers at 
amortised cost

Investment 
securities (debt 
instruments)

Other financial 
assets

Total 
charge/(credit
)

Loans and 
advances to 
customers at 
amortised cost

Investment 
securities 
(debt 
instruments)

Other financial 
assets

Total 
charge/(credit
)

Net remeasurement of loss allowance 13,123                      (17) -                                       13,106               2,813                            (39) 38                           2,812                

New financial assets originated or purchased 46,068                    814                            -                                       46,882              16,298                         408                        -                               16,706              

Financial assets derecognised (22,279) (372) -                                       (22,651) (11,569) (1,228) -                               (12,796)

Amounts directly written off during the year -                                -                                  -                                       -                          -                                     -                              -                               -                         

Recoveries of amounts previously written off -                                -                                  -                                       -                          -                                     -                              -                               -                         

Total 36,912                 425                        -                                   37,337               7,542                        (858) 38                        6,722                

12 month ECL Lifetime ECL not 
credit impaired

Lifetime ECL 
credit impaired

Total 12 month ECL Lifetime ECL 
not credit 
impaired

Lifetime ECL 
credit impaired

Total

Balance at 1 July 22,759                     1,495                         14,368                            38,623                 22,238                         2,629                     6,179                      31,045                 

Transfer to 12 months ECL 3,291                       (108) (2,014) 1,169                     2,580                           (362) (2,218) (0)

Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit impaired (1,128) 1,294                         (166) (0) (304) 477                         (173) -                            

Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit impaired (421) (15) 436                                 -                             (286) (73) 359                         -                            

Net remeasurement of Loss allowance (83) 1,165                          12,042                           13,123                   (7,863) (18) 10,729                    2,848                   

Net financial assets originated or purchased 28,732                     6,408                        10,928                           46,068                 13,907                         868                        1,522                      16,298                 

Financial assets derecognised (14,038) (953) (7,288) (22,279) (7,512) (2,026) (2,031) (11,569)

Balance at 30 June 39,114                  9,286                    28,305                       76,705              22,759                     1,495                  14,368                38,623             

Other assets

in Birr in Birr

Financial Asset 2020_ECL 2019_ECL 2020_ECL 2019_ECL 2020_Gross Exposure2019_Gross Exposure

Receivables 5                                    1                                      5,273                                    1,050                         105,454,093                    21,008,011               

NBE bills and bonds 85                                  96                                   84,542                                 96,196                      1,690,847,600                1,923,928,083        

Bank balances 90                                 97                                   89,815                                 97,247                      1,796,301,693                 1,944,936,095        

ECL Reconciliation Disclosures for  on balance sheet facilities.

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

The Bank holds collateral against certain of its credit exposures. The following table sets out the principal types of collateral 

Nature of security in respect of loans  and receivables

 Equitable Mortgage 

48,000                                           

2020 2019

2020 2019

The following table provides a reconciliation between amounts shown in the above tables reconciling opening and closing balances of loss allowance per class of financial
instrument; and the ‘impairment losses on financial instruments’ line item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Birr'000

2,900,000                                     
1,676,000                                      

1,770,000                                      
1,835,610                                       
1,100,000                                      

250,000                                         
264,000                                         

153,195                                           

On balance sheet facilities
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4.2.3

4.2.4

ii)      Investment securities designated as at FVTPL

b.         Overdraft exposures

a.         Term loan exposures

The objective of the assessment is to identify whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred for an exposure by comparing:
—   the remaining lifetime probability of default (PD) as at the reporting date; with

—   the Bank uses three criteria for determining whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk:
—   quantitative test based on movement in PD;

iii)    Credit risk grades

See accounting policy in Note 2.3.15
ii)      Significant increase in credit risk

Amounts arising from ECL

—   qualitative indicators; and

—   Affordability metrics

At 30 June 2020, the Bank had no exposure to credit risk of the investment securities designated as at FVTPL

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Bank considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the
Bank’s historical experience and expert credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

—  the remaining lifetime PD for this point in time that was estimated at the time of initial recognition of the exposure (adjusted where relevant for changes in
prepayment expectations).

The Bank allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of default and applying experienced credit
judgement. Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that are indicative of risk of default. These factors vary depending on the nature of the
exposure and the type of borrower.

Credit risk grades are defined and calibrated such that the risk of default occurring increases exponentially as the credit risk deteriorates so, for example, the difference in
risk of default between credit risk grades 1 and 2 is smaller than the difference between credit risk grades 2 and 3. Each exposure is allocated to a credit risk grade on
initial recognition based on available information about the borrower. Exposures are subject to ongoing monitoring, which may result in an exposure being moved to a
different credit risk grade. The monitoring typically involves use of the following data;

—  Information obtained during periodic review of customer files – e.g. audited financial statements, management accounts, budgets and projections. Examples of areas
of particular focus are: gross profit margins, financial leverage ratios, debt service coverage, compliance

—   Data from credit reference agencies, press articles, changes in external credit ratings
—   Actual and expected significant changes in the political, regulatory and technological environment of the borrower or in its business activities

—   a backstop of 30 days past due,

The credit risk may also be deemed to have increased significantly since initial recognition based on qualitative factors linked to the Bank’s credit risk management
processes that may not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis. This will be the case for exposures that meet certain heightened risk
criteria, such as placement on a watch list. Such qualitative factors are based on its expert judgment and relevant historical experiences.

As a backstop, the Bank considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset is more than 30 days past due. Days past due are determined
by counting the number of days since the earliest elapsed due date in respect of which full payment has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering
any grace period that might be available to the borrower.

If there is evidence that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk relative to initial recognition, then the loss allowance on an instrument returns to being
measured as 12-month ECL. Some qualitative indicators of an increase in credit risk, such as delinquency or forbearance, may be indicative of an increased risk of default
that persists after the indicator itself has ceased to exist. In these cases, the Bank determines a probation period during which the financial asset is required to
demonstrate good behaviour to provide evidence that its credit risk has declined sufficiently. When contractual terms of a loan have been modified, evidence that the
criteria for recognising lifetime ECL are no longer met includes a history of up-to-date payment performance against the modified contractual terms. 

-         the criteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit risk before an exposure is in default;
-         the criteria do not align with the point in time when an asset becomes 30 days past due;

Credit risk grades are a primary input into the determination of the term structure of PD for exposures. The Bank collects performance and default information about its
credit risk exposures analysed by type of product and borrower as well as by credit risk grading. The Bank employs statistical models to analyse the data collected and
generate estimates of the remaining lifetime PD of exposures and how these are expected to change as a result of the passage of time.

The Bank assesses whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition at each reporting date. Determining whether an increase in credit risk is
significant depends on the characteristics of the financial instrument and the borrower. What is considered significant differs for different types of lending.

As a general indicator, credit risk of a particular exposure is deemed to have increased significantly since initial recognition if, based on the Bank’s quantitative modelling:

ii)      Determining whether credit risk has increased significantly

i)        Generating the term structure of PD

-         the average time between the identification of a significant increase in credit risk and default appears reasonable;

-         there is no unwarranted volatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month PD (Stage 1) and lifetime PD (Stage 2).

—   Internally collected data on customer behaviour – e.g. utilisation of credit card facilities

i)        Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment

—   Payment record – this includes overdue status as well as a range of variables about payment ratios
—   Utilisation of the granted limit
—   Requests for and granting of forbearance
—   Existing and forecast changes in business, financial and economic conditions

The Bank monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in credit risk by regular reviews to confirm that:

-         exposures are not generally transferred directly from 12-month ECL measurement to credit- impaired; and
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Sector/Product

Domestic Trade & Services and Transport GDP: GDP per 
capita, USD

GDP 
EXPENDITURE
: Imports of 
goods and 
services, USDbn

INFLATION: 
Consumer price 
index, 2010 = 100, 
eop

EXCHANGE 
RATE: 

ETB/USD, ave

FISCAL: Total 
revenue, USDbn

Construction, Industry and Hotel & 
Tourism,

GDP 
EXPENDITUR
E: Exports of 
goods and 
services, USD 
per capita

FISCAL: Current 
expenditure, 
USDbn

DEBT: 
Government 
domestic debt, 
ETBbn

- -

Export and Import 

GDP 
EXPENDITUR
E: Exports of 
goods and 
services, ETBbn

GDP 
EXPENDITURE
: Imports of 
goods and 
services, ETBbn

EXCHANGE 
RATE: Real 
effective exchange 
rate, index

GDP 
EXPENDITU
RE: Private 
final 
consumption, 
USDbn

DEBT: Total 
government debt, 
USDbn

iii)    Definition of default

The definition of default largely aligns with that applied by the Bank for regulatory capital purposes 

The Bank considers a financial asset to be in default when:

-         based on data developed internally and obtained from external sources.

The Bank has identified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit losses.

The key drivers for credit risk for each of the Bank’s economic sectors is summarized below:

GDP 
EXPENDITURE: 
Exports of goods 
and services, USD 
per capita

DEBT: 
Government 
domestic debt, 
ETBbn

-         Inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrument is in default and their significance may vary over time to reflect changes in circumstances.

Agriculture, Personal loans and Staff loans
Domestic Trade & Services
Building & Construction and Manufacturing & Production
Export and Import 

Incorporation of forward-looking information

The Bank incorporates forward-looking information into both the assessment of whether the credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial
recognition and the measurement of ECL.

For each segment, the Bank formulates three economic scenarios: a base case, which is the median scenario, and two less likely scenarios, one upside and one downside.
For each sector, the base case is aligned with the macroeconomic model’s information value output, a measure of the predictive power of the model, as well as base
macroeconomic projections for identified macroeconomic variables for each sector. The upside and downside scenarios are based on a combination of a percentage error
factor of each sector model as well as simulated optimistic and pessimistic macroeconomic projections based on a measure of historical macroeconomic volatilities.

In line with the expected, as well as experienced, Expected Credit Loss forward - looking volatility arising from the economic impact of the Covid 19 global crisis, the Bank
has conducted, and overlaid, additional scenario analysis on the macroeconomic overlay model. This includes application of higher probability weights on the downside
scenario, lower probability weights on the upside scenario, as well as stress tests on macroeconomic projections. The Bank continues to monitor the economic impact of
Covid 19 on it's credit risk profile as well as forward - looking Expected Credit Loss estimates and shall update the same on it's IFRS 9 forward - looking estimates as and
when significant changes in the overall macroeconomic environment are experienced.

External information considered includes economic data and forecasts published by Business Monitor International, an external and independent macroeconomic data 
Periodically, the Bank carries out stress testing of more extreme shocks to calibrate its determination of the upside and downside representative scenarios. A
comprehensive review is performed at least annually on the design of the scenarios by a panel of experts that advises the Bank’s senior management.

Sector/Product

Macroeconomic factors

Agriculture, Personal) loans and Staff loans

INFLATION: 
Consumer price 
index, 2010 = 
100, ave

EXCHANGE 
RATE: 
ETB/USD, ave

STRATIFICATIO
N: Household 
Spending, ETBbn

-         quantitative: e.g. overdue status and non-payment on another obligation of the same issuer to the Bank; and

-         the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Bank in full, without recourse by the Bank to actions such as realising security (if any is held);

-         the borrower is more than 90 days past due on any material credit obligation to the Bank.
-        Overdrafts are considered as being past due once the customer has breached an advised limit or been advised of a limit smaller than the current amount
outstanding; or

-         it is becoming probable that the borrower will restructure the asset as a result of bankruptcy due to the borrower’s inability to pay its credit obligations.

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Bank considers indicators that are:
-         qualitative: e.g. breaches of covenant;
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Sector/Product

Domestic Trade & Services and Transport GDP: GDP per 
capita, USD

GDP 
EXPENDITURE
: Imports of 
goods and 
services, USDbn

INFLATION: 
Consumer price 
index, 2010 = 100, 
eop

EXCHANGE 
RATE: 

ETB/USD, ave

FISCAL: Total 
revenue, USDbn

Construction, Industry and Hotel & 
Tourism,

GDP 
EXPENDITUR
E: Exports of 
goods and 
services, USD 
per capita

FISCAL: Current 
expenditure, 
USDbn

DEBT: 
Government 
domestic debt, 
ETBbn

- -

Export and Import 

GDP 
EXPENDITUR
E: Exports of 
goods and 
services, ETBbn

GDP 
EXPENDITURE
: Imports of 
goods and 
services, ETBbn

EXCHANGE 
RATE: Real 
effective exchange 
rate, index

GDP 
EXPENDITU
RE: Private 
final 
consumption, 
USDbn

DEBT: Total 
government debt, 
USDbn

iii)    Definition of default

The definition of default largely aligns with that applied by the Bank for regulatory capital purposes 

The Bank considers a financial asset to be in default when:

-         based on data developed internally and obtained from external sources.

The Bank has identified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit losses.

The key drivers for credit risk for each of the Bank’s economic sectors is summarized below:

GDP 
EXPENDITURE: 
Exports of goods 
and services, USD 
per capita

DEBT: 
Government 
domestic debt, 
ETBbn

-         Inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrument is in default and their significance may vary over time to reflect changes in circumstances.

Agriculture, Personal loans and Staff loans
Domestic Trade & Services
Building & Construction and Manufacturing & Production
Export and Import 

Incorporation of forward-looking information

The Bank incorporates forward-looking information into both the assessment of whether the credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial
recognition and the measurement of ECL.

For each segment, the Bank formulates three economic scenarios: a base case, which is the median scenario, and two less likely scenarios, one upside and one downside.
For each sector, the base case is aligned with the macroeconomic model’s information value output, a measure of the predictive power of the model, as well as base
macroeconomic projections for identified macroeconomic variables for each sector. The upside and downside scenarios are based on a combination of a percentage error
factor of each sector model as well as simulated optimistic and pessimistic macroeconomic projections based on a measure of historical macroeconomic volatilities.

In line with the expected, as well as experienced, Expected Credit Loss forward - looking volatility arising from the economic impact of the Covid 19 global crisis, the Bank
has conducted, and overlaid, additional scenario analysis on the macroeconomic overlay model. This includes application of higher probability weights on the downside
scenario, lower probability weights on the upside scenario, as well as stress tests on macroeconomic projections. The Bank continues to monitor the economic impact of
Covid 19 on it's credit risk profile as well as forward - looking Expected Credit Loss estimates and shall update the same on it's IFRS 9 forward - looking estimates as and
when significant changes in the overall macroeconomic environment are experienced.

External information considered includes economic data and forecasts published by Business Monitor International, an external and independent macroeconomic data 
Periodically, the Bank carries out stress testing of more extreme shocks to calibrate its determination of the upside and downside representative scenarios. A
comprehensive review is performed at least annually on the design of the scenarios by a panel of experts that advises the Bank’s senior management.

Sector/Product

Macroeconomic factors

Agriculture, Personal) loans and Staff loans

INFLATION: 
Consumer price 
index, 2010 = 
100, ave

EXCHANGE 
RATE: 
ETB/USD, ave

STRATIFICATIO
N: Household 
Spending, ETBbn

-         quantitative: e.g. overdue status and non-payment on another obligation of the same issuer to the Bank; and

-         the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Bank in full, without recourse by the Bank to actions such as realising security (if any is held);

-         the borrower is more than 90 days past due on any material credit obligation to the Bank.
-        Overdrafts are considered as being past due once the customer has breached an advised limit or been advised of a limit smaller than the current amount
outstanding; or

-         it is becoming probable that the borrower will restructure the asset as a result of bankruptcy due to the borrower’s inability to pay its credit obligations.

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Bank considers indicators that are:
-         qualitative: e.g. breaches of covenant;
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The economic scenarios used as at 30 June 2020 included the following key indicators for Ethiopia for the years 2020 to 2022:

2020 2021 2022

397 470.4 517.4

783 889 1004

64.4 72.1 80.3

246.7 291.7 342.9

33.31 34.31 35.34

25.4 31.4 35.9

8.1 9.6 10.9

845.7 1077.9 1270.6

397 470.4 517.4

752 872.3 1003.1

126.32 124.12 122.16

68 81.9 95

2095.7 2503.8 2991.5

9.6 10.3 11.6

55.2 67.1 77

Scenario probability weightings
As at June 

Upside Median/CentralDownside Upside Median/CentralDownside
Cluster 1 0%  50%  50%  16%  69%  16%
Cluster 2 0%  50%  50%  10%  80%  10%
Cluster 3 0%  50%  50% 13% 74% 13%
Cluster 4 0%  50%  50% 14.50% 71% 14.50%

4.2.5

4.2.6

2020 2019

FISCAL: Total revenue, USDbn

DEBT: Total government debt, USDbn

Macro-economic factor

INFLATION: Consumer price index, 2010 = 100

GDP: GDP per capita, USD

Predicted relationships between the key indicators and default rates on various portfolios of financial assets have been developed based on analysing semi – annual
historical data over the past 5 years.

The Bank renegotiates loans to customers in financial difficulties (referred to as ‘forbearance activities’) to maximise collection opportunities and minimise the risk of
default. Under the Bank’s forbearance policy, loan forbearance is granted on a selective basis if the debtor is currently in default on its debt or if there is a high risk of
default, there is evidence that the debtor made all reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms and the debtor is expected to be able to meet the revised
terms.

GDP EXPENDITURE: Imports of goods and services, USDbn

FISCAL: Current expenditure, USDbn

GDP EXPENDITURE: Imports of goods and services, ETBbn

INFLATION: Consumer price index, 2010 = 100

DEBT: Government domestic debt, ETBbn

EXCHANGE RATE: Real effective exchange rate, index

GDP EXPENDITURE: Private final consumption, USDbn

STRATIFICATION: Household Spending, ETBbn

GDP EXPENDITURE: Exports of goods and services, USD per capita

GDP EXPENDITURE: Exports of goods and services, ETBbn

EXCHANGE RATE: ETB/USD

Predicted relationships between the key indicators and default rates on various portfolios of financial assets have been developed based on analysing semi – annual
historical data over the past 5 years.

Modified financial assets

The revised terms usually include extending the maturity, changing the timing of interest payments and amending the terms of loan covenants. Both retail and corporate
loans are subject to the forbearance policy. The Bank Credit Committee regularly reviews reports on forbearance activities.

The contractual terms of a loan may be modified for a number of reasons, including changing market conditions, customer retention and other factors not related to a
current or potential credit deterioration of the customer. An existing loan whose terms have been modified may be derecognised and the renegotiated loan recognised as a
new loan at fair value in accordance with the accounting policy set out.

When the terms of a financial asset are modified and the modification does not result in derecognition, the determination of whether the asset’s credit risk has increased
significantly reflects comparison of: its remaining lifetime PD at the reporting date based on the modified terms; with the remaining lifetime PD estimated based on data
on initial recognition and the original contractual terms.

When modification results in derecognition, a new loan is recognised and allocated to Stage 1 (assuming it is not credit-impaired at that time).

The key inputs into the measurement of ECL are the term structure of the following variables:
-         probability of default (PD);
-         loss given default (LGD); and
-         exposure at default (EAD).

For financial assets modified as part of the Bank’s forbearance policy, the estimate of PD reflects whether the modification has improved or restored the Bank’s ability to
collect interest and principal and the Bank’s previous experience of similar forbearance action. As part of this process, the Bank evaluates the borrower’s payment
performance against the modified contractual terms and considers various behavioural indicators.

Generally, forbearance is a qualitative indicator of a significant increase in credit risk and an expectation of forbearance may constitute evidence that an exposure is credit-
impaired. A customer needs to demonstrate consistently good payment behaviour over a period of time before the exposure is no longer considered to be credit-
impaired/in default or the PD is considered to have decreased such that the loss allowance reverts to being measured at an amount equal to Stage 1.

Measurement of ECL

ECL for exposures in Stage 1 is calculated by multiplying the 12-month PD by LGD and EAD. Lifetime ECL is calculated by multiplying the lifetime PD by LGD and EAD.
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4.2.7

Note Amount 
Millions of 

Carrying amount    6,426,052 
Amount committed/guaranteed     6,502,757 

Agriculture               42,027 
Industry           1,101,376 
Construction          1,455,010 
Domestic Trade and Services            965,452 
Personal loans                37,517 
Export          1,485,351 
Import            896,824 
Transportation            323,852 
Emergency Staff Loan               19,026 
Staff Residential Loan              174,141 
Staff Vehicle Loan                   2,181 

4.2.8

Net interest income
In millions of ETB 2020 2019
Interest income       1,043,176   742,829 

Interest expense        (656,122)           (483,384)

Net interest income          387,054           259,445 

EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of a default. The Bank derives the EAD from the current exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the
current amount allowed under the contract and arising from amortisation. The EAD of a financial asset is its gross carrying amount at the time of default. For lending
commitments, the EADs are potential future amounts that may be drawn under the contract, which are estimated based on historical observations and forward-looking
forecasts. For financial guarantees, the EAD represents the amount of the guaranteed exposure when the financial guarantee becomes payable. For some financial assets,
EAD is determined by modelling the range of possible exposure outcomes at various points in time using scenario and statistical techniques.

As described above, and subject to using a maximum of a 12-month PD for Stage 1 financial assets, the Bank measures ECL considering the risk of default over the
maximum contractual period (including any borrower’s extension options) over which it is exposed to credit risk, even if, for credit risk management purposes, the Bank
considers a longer period. 

The maximum contractual period extends to the date at which the Bank has the right to require repayment of an advance or terminate a loan commitment or guarantee.

The methodology of estimating PDs is discussed above under the heading ‘Generating the term structure of PD’.
LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default. The Bank estimates LGD parameters based on the history of recovery rates of claims against defaulted
counterparties. The LGD models consider the structure, collateral, seniority of the claim, counterparty industry and recovery costs of any collateral that is integral to the
financial asset. 

For loans secured by retail property, LTV ratios are a key parameter in determining LGD. LGD estimates are recalibrated for different economic scenarios and, for real
estate lending, to reflect possible changes in property prices. They are calculated on a discounted cash flow basis using the effective interest rate as the discounting factor.

-         credit risk grading;
-         collateral type;
-         LTV ratio for retail mortgages;
-         date of initial recognition;
-         remaining term to maturity;

However, for overdrafts that include both a loan and an undrawn commitment component, the Bank measures ECL over a period longer than the maximum contractual
period if the Bank’s contractual ability to demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment does not limit the Bank’s exposure to credit losses to the contractual
notice period. These facilities do not have a fixed term or repayment structure and are managed on a collective basis. The Bank can cancel them with immediate effect but
this contractual right is not enforced in the normal day-to-day management, but only when the Bank becomes aware of an increase in credit risk at the facility level. This
longer period is estimated taking into account the credit risk management actions that the Bank expects to take, and that serve to mitigate ECL. These include a reduction
in limits, cancellation of the facility and/or turning the outstanding balance into a loan with fixed repayment terms. 

However, for overdrafts that include both a loan and an undrawn commitment component, the Bank measures ECL over a period longer than the maximum contractual
period if the Bank’s contractual ability to demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment does not limit the Bank’s exposure to credit losses to the contractual
notice period. These facilities do not have a fixed term or repayment structure and are managed on a collective basis. The Bank can cancel them with immediate effect but
this contractual right is not enforced in the normal day-to-day management, but only when the Bank becomes aware of an increase in credit risk at the facility level. This
longer period is estimated taking into account the credit risk management actions that the Bank expects to take, and that serve to mitigate ECL. These include a reduction
in limits, cancellation of the facility and/or turning the outstanding balance into a loan with fixed repayment terms. 

Where modelling of a parameter is carried out on a collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared risk characteristics that include:

-         instrument type;

-         industry; and
-         Geographic location of the borrower.
The groupings are subject to regular review to ensure that exposures within a particular group remain appropriately 'homogeneous.

The Bank monitors concentrations of credit risk by economic sector. An analysis of concentrations of credit risk from loans and advances, loan commitments, financial
guarantees and investment securities is shown below;

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
The Bank does not offset financial assets against financial liabilities.

 Concentrations of credit risk

Concentration by sector

15
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4.3 Liquidity risk

4.3.1 Management of liquidity risk

4.3.2

 30 June 
2020 

 30 June 
2019 

Birr'000 Birr'000

Expiring within one year (borrowings)
Expiring beyond one year (borrowings) 343,393        70,290           

343,393        70,290           

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank cannot meet its maturing obligations when they become due, at reasonable cost and in a timely manner. Liquidity risk arises
because of the possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under
both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios could occur when funding needed for illiquid asset positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms.

Liquidity risk management in the Bank is solely determined by Asset and Liability Committee, which bears the overall responsibility for liquidity risk. The main objective
of the Bank's liquidity risk framework is to maintain sufficient liquidity in order to ensure that we meet our maturing obligations.

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the finance department. The finance department monitors rolling forecasts of liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash
to meet operational needs. 

The Bank has incurred indebtedness in the form of borrowings. The Bank evaluates its ability to meet its obligations on an ongoing basis. Based on these evaluations, the
Bank devises strategies to manage its liquidity risk.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies that sufficient cash is maintained and that sufficient funding is available o meet its liabilities when due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to the Bank’s reputation. 

Financing arrangements

The Bank has access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

34

Enat Bank Share Company 
IFRS Financial Statements
For the Period Ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements



ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2054

Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

4.3.3 Maturity analysis of financial liabilities

0 - 30 days 31 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 365 days Over 1 year 
30 June 2020 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Deposits from customers 2,492,116          205,983              1,039,133              2,265,829       2,380,751         
Debt securities issued
Borrowings 343,393            
Other liabilities 25,900               52,582                760,906           89,859              

Total financial liabilities 2,518,016.13     258,564.93         3,026,734.94  2,814,003.11    

0 - 30 days 31 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 365 days Over 1 year 
30 June 2019 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Deposits from customers 826,050            1,319,668           1,059,308             1,010,565        3,225,550        
Debt securities issued
Borrowings 70,290              
Other liabilities 34,444               31,649                 34,436                   27,426             102,452            

Total financial liabilities 860,493.63       1,351,316.46       1,093,743.51         1,037,990.97  3,398,292.43   

4.4 Market risk

4.4.1

4.4.2

The table below analyses the Bank’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position date to the 
contractual maturity date. The cash flows presented are the undiscounted amounts to be settled in future.

Management of market risk

The main objective of Market Risk Management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.

Market risk is monitored by the risk management department on regularly, to identify any adverse movement in the underlying variables.

Management of market risk

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market risk factors such
as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and their volatilities. Market risk can arise in conjunction with trading and non-trading activities of a
financial institutions. 

The Bank does not ordinarily engage in trading activities as there are no active markets in Ethiopia. 
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4.3.3 Maturity analysis of financial liabilities

0 - 30 days 31 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 365 days Over 1 year 
30 June 2020 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Deposits from customers 2,492,116          205,983              1,039,133              2,265,829       2,380,751         
Debt securities issued
Borrowings 343,393            
Other liabilities 25,900               52,582                760,906           89,859              

Total financial liabilities 2,518,016.13     258,564.93         3,026,734.94  2,814,003.11    

0 - 30 days 31 - 90 days 91 - 180 days 181 - 365 days Over 1 year 
30 June 2019 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Deposits from customers 826,050            1,319,668           1,059,308             1,010,565        3,225,550        
Debt securities issued
Borrowings 70,290              
Other liabilities 34,444               31,649                 34,436                   27,426             102,452            

Total financial liabilities 860,493.63       1,351,316.46       1,093,743.51         1,037,990.97  3,398,292.43   

4.4 Market risk

4.4.1

4.4.2

The table below analyses the Bank’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position date to the 
contractual maturity date. The cash flows presented are the undiscounted amounts to be settled in future.

Management of market risk

The main objective of Market Risk Management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.

Market risk is monitored by the risk management department on regularly, to identify any adverse movement in the underlying variables.

Management of market risk

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market risk factors such
as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and their volatilities. Market risk can arise in conjunction with trading and non-trading activities of a
financial institutions. 

The Bank does not ordinarily engage in trading activities as there are no active markets in Ethiopia. 
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(i) Interest rate risk

30 June 2020 Fixed Floating
Non-interest 

bearing Total
Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Assets
Cash and balances with banks 1,182,704           292,446                829,948          2,305,098        
Loans and receivables -                      -                         -                   -                    
Total 1,182,704        292,446             829,948       2,305,098    

Liabilities
Deposits from customers 854,166              37,500                   37,581              929,247            
Debt securities issued -                      -                         -                   -                    
Other liabilities -                      -                         495,995           495,995            
Total 854,166           37,500                533,576         1,425,243      

30 June 2019  Fixed  Floating  Non-interest 
bearing 

 Total 

Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Assets
Cash and balances with banks 339,309              41,332                   1,314,028        1,694,669         
Loans and receivables -                      -                         -                   -                    

Total 339,309           41,332                 1,314,028     1,694,669     

Liabilities
Deposits from customers 6,299,665           1,141,476               -                   7,441,141          
Debt securities issued -                      -                         -                   -                    
Other liabilities -                      -                         166,763            166,763            

Total 6,299,665       1,141,476            166,763         7,607,904     

(ii) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign currency denominated balances
 30 June 

2020  1 July 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Cash and bank balances           110,658             44,582 
Deposit from customers           377,104           265,298 

       797,642        309,880 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will be affected by changes in market interest rates. Borrowings obtained at variable rates give rise to
interest rate risk. 

The Bank’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Bank’s obligations and financial assets with floating interest rates. The Bank is
also exposed on fixed rate financial assets and financial liabilities. The Bank’s investment portfolio is comprised of treasury bills, Ethiopian government bonds and cash
deposits. 

The table below sets out information on the exposures to fixed and variable interest instruments.

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign exchange rates. 

The Bank is exposed to exchange rate risks to the extent of balances and transactions denominated in a currency other than the Ethiopian Birr. The Bank’s foreign
currency bank accounts act as a natural hedge for these transactions. Management has set up a policy to manage the Bank's foreign exchange risk against its functional
currency.

The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of 10% on equity and profit or loss arising from the Bank's foreign denominated borrowings and cash and
bank balances.
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4.5 Capital management

4.5.1

 1 July 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Capital 
Capital contribution        1,380,251         1,193,756 
Retained earnings           150,313            140,651 
Legal reserve           207,431           155,289 
Other reserve            60,478             45,454 

       1,798,473         1,535,150 
Risk weighted assets 
Risk weighted balance for on-balance sheet items       7,323,700        6,134,290 
Credit equivalents for off-balance sheet items       1,780,920        1,445,130 

   10,903,093        7,579,420 

Risk-weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 16% 20%
Minimum required capital 8% 8%
Excess 8% 12%

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

4.6.1.

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank’s risk weighted asset base. Capital
includes capital contribution, retained earnings, legal reserve and other reserves .

Capital adequacy ratio

The Bank’s objectives when managing capital are to comply with the capital requirements set by the National Bank of Ethiopia, safeguard its ability to continue as a going 

According to the Licensing & Supervision of Banking Business Directive No SBB/50/2011 of the National Bank of Ethiopia, the Bank has to maintain capital to risk
weighted assets ratio of 8% at all times, the risk weighted assets being calculated as per the provisions of Directive No SBB/9/95 issued on August 18, 1995.

Valuation models

IFRS 13 requires an entity to classify measured or disclosed fair values according to a hierarchy that reflects the significance of observable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, which comprises of three
levels as described below, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

IFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable input reflect
market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Bank's market assumptions.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

● Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

●Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices) .This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active, or other valuation technique in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

In conclusion, this category is for valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

● Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). This category includes all assets and liabilities for which the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable date and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the asset or liability's valuation. This category
includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

 30 June 2020 
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4.5 Capital management

4.5.1

 1 July 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Capital 
Capital contribution        1,380,251         1,193,756 
Retained earnings           150,313            140,651 
Legal reserve           207,431           155,289 
Other reserve            60,478             45,454 

       1,798,473         1,535,150 
Risk weighted assets 
Risk weighted balance for on-balance sheet items       7,323,700        6,134,290 
Credit equivalents for off-balance sheet items       1,780,920        1,445,130 

   10,903,093        7,579,420 

Risk-weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 16% 20%
Minimum required capital 8% 8%
Excess 8% 12%

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

4.6.1.

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank’s risk weighted asset base. Capital
includes capital contribution, retained earnings, legal reserve and other reserves .

Capital adequacy ratio

The Bank’s objectives when managing capital are to comply with the capital requirements set by the National Bank of Ethiopia, safeguard its ability to continue as a going 

According to the Licensing & Supervision of Banking Business Directive No SBB/50/2011 of the National Bank of Ethiopia, the Bank has to maintain capital to risk
weighted assets ratio of 8% at all times, the risk weighted assets being calculated as per the provisions of Directive No SBB/9/95 issued on August 18, 1995.

Valuation models

IFRS 13 requires an entity to classify measured or disclosed fair values according to a hierarchy that reflects the significance of observable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, which comprises of three
levels as described below, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

IFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable input reflect
market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Bank's market assumptions.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

● Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

●Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices) .This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active, or other valuation technique in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

In conclusion, this category is for valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

● Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). This category includes all assets and liabilities for which the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable date and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the asset or liability's valuation. This category
includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

 30 June 2020 
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4.6.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value - Fair value hierarchy

Carrying 
amount

Fair value 

 30 June 2020 Birr'000 Birr'000
Financial assets
Cash and balances with banks 2,305,098 2,305,098        
Loans and receivables 6,426,052 6,426,052        
Investment securities 1,726,349 1,726,349         

Total 10,457,498.43   10,457,498          

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 8,383,812 8,383,812

Debt securities issued -                   -                    

Borrowings 343,393 343,393

Other liabilities 585,854 585,854

Total 9,313,059     9,313,059     

Carrying 
amount

Fair value 

 30 June 2019 Birr'000 Birr'000
Financial assets
Cash and balances with banks 1,694,669     1,694,669      
Loans and receivables 5,093,548     5,093,548     
Investment securities 1,923,928     1,923,928      
Total 8,712,145   8,712,145   

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 7,441,141 7,441,141
Debt securities issued                     -                        -   
Borrowings 70,290 70,290
Other liabilities 166,763 166,763

Total 7,678,194  7,678,194   

Carrying 
amount

Fair value 

Cost: Birr'000 Birr'000
United Insurance s.c 3,900 7,597              
Eth-Switch s.c 12,002 20,777            

Fair value As at 30 June 2019 15,902.00 28,375         

Fair value 
Birr'000

United Insurance s.c             (2,306)

Eth-Switch s.c               9,433 

Carrying 
amount

Fair value 

Cost: Birr'000 Birr'000

United Insurance s.c 3,900 5,291              

Eth-Switch s.c 12,002 30,210           

Fair value As at 30 June 2020 15,902.00 35,501         

Gain or loss on Fair value measurement as at 30 june 2020

The bank Equity investment in Eth-Switch s.c with a cost of 12.002 million and in United Insurance s.c with a cost of 3.9 million have been measured for Fair value. Due
to non availablity of stock market we can't measure it with first hand information. However,the consultant measured it some other methods and the measurement
resultedin the following.

As the financial report for United Inurance s.c for the fiscal year ended 2020 was not ready during the evaluation time fair value of 2019 has ben taken for 2020 also.

The following table summarises the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities at the reporting date by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair
value measurement is categorised. The amounts are based on the values recognised in the statement of financial position.
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

5 Interest income

Interest on term loans 727,249                     507,652            
Interest on import and export facilities 3,824                         46                      
Interest on overdraft 173,885                     137,330             
Interest on deposits with domestic banks 72,184                       43,085              
Interest on NBE bills 69,661                       53,661               
Interest earned on correspondents 336                            1,054                 

1,047,139                  742,829            

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

6 Interest expense

Interest on certificate of  deposits (386,141)                    (285,585)
Interest on customer savings (246,781)                   (195,539)
Interest on Borrowing (23,200)                     (2,259)

(656,122)                   (483,383)         

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

7 Net fees and commission income

Fee and commission income

Financial guarantee contracts issued 199,079                     137,349             
Commission on letters of credit 23,212                       29,093              
Cashier payment order 426                            357                    
Commission on managed funds 87                              2,835                 

222,804                    169,633             

Fee and commission expense
-                            -                    

Net fees and commission income 222,804                 169,633          

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Birr'000 Birr'000

8 Other operating income

Net gain on foreign exchange -                            -
Service charge 41,898                       59,239              
Other income 14,412                        8,759                 
Correspondent charges 417                             478                    
Dividend income 813                             1,153                  
Postage and processing fees 2                                 7                         
Swift charges 231                             462                    
Penalty Charge Income 360                            97                      

58,133                     70,196             

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

9 Loan impairment charge 

Loans and receivables - charge for the year Note 15(a) (37,337)                     (6,722)
Loans and receivables - reversal of provision Note 15(a) -                    

(37,337)                   (6,722)
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

5 Interest income

Interest on term loans 727,249                     507,652            
Interest on import and export facilities 3,824                         46                      
Interest on overdraft 173,885                     137,330             
Interest on deposits with domestic banks 72,184                       43,085              
Interest on NBE bills 69,661                       53,661               
Interest earned on correspondents 336                            1,054                 

1,047,139                  742,829            

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

6 Interest expense

Interest on certificate of  deposits (386,141)                    (285,585)
Interest on customer savings (246,781)                   (195,539)
Interest on Borrowing (23,200)                     (2,259)

(656,122)                   (483,383)         

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

7 Net fees and commission income

Fee and commission income

Financial guarantee contracts issued 199,079                     137,349             
Commission on letters of credit 23,212                       29,093              
Cashier payment order 426                            357                    
Commission on managed funds 87                              2,835                 

222,804                    169,633             

Fee and commission expense
-                            -                    

Net fees and commission income 222,804                 169,633          

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Birr'000 Birr'000

8 Other operating income

Net gain on foreign exchange -                            -
Service charge 41,898                       59,239              
Other income 14,412                        8,759                 
Correspondent charges 417                             478                    
Dividend income 813                             1,153                  
Postage and processing fees 2                                 7                         
Swift charges 231                             462                    
Penalty Charge Income 360                            97                      

58,133                     70,196             

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

9 Loan impairment charge 

Loans and receivables - charge for the year Note 15(a) (37,337)                     (6,722)
Loans and receivables - reversal of provision Note 15(a) -                    

(37,337)                   (6,722)
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

10 Impairment losses on other assets
Other assets - charge for the year Note 17 42                      
Other assets - reversal of impairment losses Note 17 73                               -                    

(73)                            42                      

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

11 Personnel expenses
Short term employee benefits :
Salaries and wages (116,747)                    (90,590)
Staff allowances (17,739)                      (11,529)
Overtime (545)                           (526)
Bonus (18,407)                     (14,531)
Pension costs – Defined contribution plan (13,956)                      (8,266)
Other staff expenses (17,652)                      (18,749)

(185,045)                (144,191)
Long term employee benefits :
Pension costs - Defined benefit plans (3,014)                        (2,128)

(3,014)                     (2,128)

(188,059)                (146,319)

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

12 Other operating expenses

Deprciation expenses - office rent (49,605)                     (40,432)            
Office supplies and sundry (8,178)                        (5,621)               
Advertisement and Publicity (7,288)                       (4,935)              
Commissions -                            (3,836)              
Electricity, telephone and internet (5,947)                        (5,518)               
Travelling expenses (12)                             (10)                    
Repairs and maintenance (7,785)                        (5,857)              
Event organization expense (1,172)                         (1,515)               
Fuel and lubricants (1,700)                        (2,372)              
Per diem administration (3,021)                        (1,107)               
Represenation allowance (1,479)                        (1,309)              
Insurance (1,435)                        (1,134)               
Legal and professional fees (6,105)                        (5,027)              
Entertainment (1,107)                        (987)                 
Director fees (1,338)                        (1,331)               
Correspondent costs (196)                           (425)                  
Bank charges (860)                          (626)                 
Subscription and Publication (92)                             (71)                    
Wages for non employees (438)                          (221)                  
Women loan expense (182)                           (594)                  
Audit fees (345)                           (213)                  
Donations (2,411)                        (500)                 
Postage and stamps (85)                             (56)                    
Security expenses (6,909)                       (3,964)              
Net loss on foreign exchange (70,236)                     (3,488)              
Deprciation expense  for Land lease (942)                           
Loss on on disposal of property, plant and equipment (149)                           

(179,018)                 (91,148)          

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

13 Company income and deferred  tax

13a Current income tax

Company income tax 31,546                       38,432              
Prior year (over)/under provision -                    
Deferred income tax/(credit) to profit or loss (558)                           (8,598)              
Total charge to profit or loss 30,987                      29,835             
Tax (credit) on other comprehensive income 2,905                         2,814                
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13b Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Profit before tax 239,555                     231,453            

Add:Disallowed expenses
Donation 2,411                          500                   
Deffered expense -                            
Entertaiment 1,107                          987                   
Severance pay temporary difference 3,014                         2,128                
Provision for loans and advances as per IFRS 37,337                       6,722                
Deprciation for accounting purpose 21,733                       17,914               
Amortization for accounting purpose 6,324                         5,674                
Other Provision IFRS -                            42                     

Total disallowable expenses 71,926                     33,967           

Less: Allowable expenses
Deprciation for tax purpose 31,187                        26,573              
Interest income on deposit with other bank 72,184                       43,085             
Interset income on NBE Bills 69,661                       53,661              
Provision for loans and advances for tax NBE 80% 32,411                        12,840              
Dividend taxed at source 813                             1,153                 
Backed provision 73                               

Total allowable expenses 206,329                 137,312          

Taxable profit 105,153                   128,108         

Current tax at 30% 31,546                     38,432           

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
13c Current income tax liability Birr'000 Birr'000

Balance at the beginning of the year (38,432)                     (35,998)            
Current year provision (31,546)                      (38,432)            
WHT Notes utilised -                            -
Payment during the year 38,432                      35,998             

Balance at the end of the year -            (31,546)                   (38,432)         

13d Deferred income tax

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

The analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) is as follows:

To be recovered after more than 12 months (12,456)                      (10,110)             
To be recovered within 12 months -                            -                   

-          (12,456)                   (10,110)          

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which 
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The tax on the Bank’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory 
income tax rate as follows:
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13b Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Profit before tax 239,555                     231,453            

Add:Disallowed expenses
Donation 2,411                          500                   
Deffered expense -                            
Entertaiment 1,107                          987                   
Severance pay temporary difference 3,014                         2,128                
Provision for loans and advances as per IFRS 37,337                       6,722                
Deprciation for accounting purpose 21,733                       17,914               
Amortization for accounting purpose 6,324                         5,674                
Other Provision IFRS -                            42                     

Total disallowable expenses 71,926                     33,967           

Less: Allowable expenses
Deprciation for tax purpose 31,187                        26,573              
Interest income on deposit with other bank 72,184                       43,085             
Interset income on NBE Bills 69,661                       53,661              
Provision for loans and advances for tax NBE 80% 32,411                        12,840              
Dividend taxed at source 813                             1,153                 
Backed provision 73                               

Total allowable expenses 206,329                 137,312          

Taxable profit 105,153                   128,108         

Current tax at 30% 31,546                     38,432           

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
13c Current income tax liability Birr'000 Birr'000

Balance at the beginning of the year (38,432)                     (35,998)            
Current year provision (31,546)                      (38,432)            
WHT Notes utilised -                            -
Payment during the year 38,432                      35,998             

Balance at the end of the year -            (31,546)                   (38,432)         

13d Deferred income tax

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

The analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) is as follows:

To be recovered after more than 12 months (12,456)                      (10,110)             
To be recovered within 12 months -                            -                   

-          (12,456)                   (10,110)          

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which 
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The tax on the Bank’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory 
income tax rate as follows:
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13e

Deferred income tax 
assets/(liabilities):

 At 1 July
 2019 

 Credit/ 
(charge) 

to P/L 

 Credit/ (charge) 
to equity 

 30 June 
2020 

Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Property, plant and equipment (9,361)       (345)          (9,706)              
Post employment benefit obligation 2,993        904           (767)                           3,129                
Equity Securities (3,742)      (2,138)                        (5,880)              

Total deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (10,110)  559          -          (2,905)                     (12,456)          

30 June 2020  30 June 
Birr'000 Birr'000

14 Cash and balances with banks

Cash in hand 292,446                    339,309           
Balance held with National Bank of Ethiopia 829,948                    514,196            
Deposits with local banks 1,072,046                 799,832           
Deposits with foreign banks 110,658                     41,332              

-            2,305,098             1,694,669    

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020  30 June 
Birr'000 Birr'000

   
Current 1,887,668                 1,379,669        
Non-Current 417,430                     315,000           

-            2,305,098             1,694,669    

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, deferred income tax charge/(credit) in profit or loss ("P/L), in equity and other 
comprehensive income are attributable to the following items:

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows are the same as on the statement of financial position as the Bank had no 
bank overdrafts at the end of each reporting period.
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

15 Loans and receivables

Agriculture 42,027                       38,314               
Industry 1,101,376                  839,707            
Construction 1,455,010                  1,025,503         
Domestic Trade and Services 965,452                    850,062            
Personal loans 37,517                        25,350               
Export 1,485,351                  1,066,573         
Import 896,824                    889,838            
Transportation 323,852                    298,566            
Emergency Staff Loan 19,026                       18,724               
Staff Residential Loan 174,141                      78,425               
Staff Vehicle Loan 2,181                          1,856                 

Gross amount 6,502,757              5,132,917        

Less Less: Impairment allowance 76,705                    39,369            

6,426,052             5,093,548      

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

16 Investment securities

16a Fair value through other comprhensive income
Equity Investments 35,501                       28,375              

-           35,501                     28,375           
16b Amortised cost

NBE bills 1,690,848                 1,923,928        

Gross amount -           1,690,848             1,923,928     
Less individual allowance for impairment -                            -                   

-            1,726,349              1,952,303     

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current - 214,874            
Non-Current 1,726,349                  1,737,429         

-           1,726,349              1,952,303     

The Bank hold equity investments in Eth-switch of 5.13% (of the subscribed capital of the investee as of June 30, 2020) and United 
Insurance Share Company of 0.8%  (30 June 2020 of the total subscribed capital of the investee). These investments are unquoted 
equity securities measured at cost.
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

15 Loans and receivables

Agriculture 42,027                       38,314               
Industry 1,101,376                  839,707            
Construction 1,455,010                  1,025,503         
Domestic Trade and Services 965,452                    850,062            
Personal loans 37,517                        25,350               
Export 1,485,351                  1,066,573         
Import 896,824                    889,838            
Transportation 323,852                    298,566            
Emergency Staff Loan 19,026                       18,724               
Staff Residential Loan 174,141                      78,425               
Staff Vehicle Loan 2,181                          1,856                 

Gross amount 6,502,757              5,132,917        

Less Less: Impairment allowance 76,705                    39,369            

6,426,052             5,093,548      

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

16 Investment securities

16a Fair value through other comprhensive income
Equity Investments 35,501                       28,375              

-           35,501                     28,375           
16b Amortised cost

NBE bills 1,690,848                 1,923,928        

Gross amount -           1,690,848             1,923,928     
Less individual allowance for impairment -                            -                   

-            1,726,349              1,952,303     

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current - 214,874            
Non-Current 1,726,349                  1,737,429         

-           1,726,349              1,952,303     

The Bank hold equity investments in Eth-switch of 5.13% (of the subscribed capital of the investee as of June 30, 2020) and United 
Insurance Share Company of 0.8%  (30 June 2020 of the total subscribed capital of the investee). These investments are unquoted 
equity securities measured at cost.

43

Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

17 Other assets

Financial assets

Items in course of collection 6,177                          692                   
Uncleared effects 14,937                       20,257              

-           21,115                      20,949          
Non-financial assets

Prepaid staff benefit 44,075                       4,119                 
Prepaid  Assets Women loans benefit 284                            701                    
Deposit and Prepayments 7,113                          132,822            
Sundry receivables 180,905                    138,708           
Inventory and office supplies 4,129                         3,680               

-           236,506                 280,029        

Less :
Impairment allowance on other assets -            (209)                          (282)                 

Gross amount -           257,411                   300,696        

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current 20,906                      300,696           
Non-Current 236,506                    -                   
Impairment allowance on other assets

-           257,411                   300,696        

17a Impairment allowance on other assets

A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for other assets is as follows:

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Balance at the beginning of the year 282
(Reversal)/charge for the year (note 10) (73)                             282                   

Balance at the end of the year -            209                          282                   

17b Inventory

A breakdown of the items included within inventory is as follows:
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Birr'000 Birr'000

Stationary stock account 1,421                          1,028                
Other stock 1,186                          977                   
Stock accounts 726                            606                   
Uniform stock 183                             420                   
Cheque book stock 425.5                         611                    
Revenue stamp loans 10                               9                       
Revenue stamp accounts 0.1                              -                   
ATM Debit Card (ENAT Card) 178                             29                     

-            4,129                       3,680             

44

Enat Bank Share Company 
IFRS Financial Statements
For the Period Ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements



ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2064

Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

18 Intangible Assets

 Purchased 
software 
Birr'000

Cost:
As at 1 July 2019 34,031                   
Acquisitions 19,726                   
Reclassifications -                        
As at 30 June 2020 53,757                

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

As at 1 July 2019 (19,836)                 
Amortisation for the year                     (6,324)
Impairment losses -                        
As at 30 June 2020 (26,160)             

Net book value
As at 30 June 2019 14,195                
As at 30 June 2020 27,597                
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18 Intangible Assets

 Purchased 
software 
Birr'000

Cost:
As at 1 July 2019 34,031                   
Acquisitions 19,726                   
Reclassifications -                        
As at 30 June 2020 53,757                

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

As at 1 July 2019 (19,836)                 
Amortisation for the year                     (6,324)
Impairment losses -                        
As at 30 June 2020 (26,160)             

Net book value
As at 30 June 2019 14,195                
As at 30 June 2020 27,597                
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 Motor 
vehicles 

 Premises  Office and 
other 

 Furniture 
and fittings 

 Computer 
and 

 Total 

Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

19 Property, plant and equipment

Cost:

As at 1 July 2019                45,108             31,673                  36,040             40,239               43,887               196,947 
Additions                            -                           -                         19,041                   4,607                   17,078                 40,725 
Disposals                            -                           -   (173.47)                    (5.26)                  (416.25)                                   (595)
Reclassification                            -                           -                                  -                            -                             -                             -   

As at 30 June 2020                45,108             31,673                   54,907             44,840               60,549               237,078 

Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 July 2019                 15,701                  840                    14,832              13,294                17,264                 61,930 
Charge for the year 4,297                 603                 5,508                                        4,183 7,141                                 21,733 
Disposals                            -                           -                             (157)                         (3)                      (285)                     (446)
Reclassification                            -                           -                                  -   0                           -                             -   

As at 30 June 2020 19,998             1,443             20,183                 17,474            24,119                               83,217 

Net book value 

As at 30 June 2019               29,408            30,833                   21,208             26,944               26,623                135,017 

As at 30 June 2020                  25,111            30,230                    34,725              27,366               36,430                153,861 

20 Construction in progress
Birr'000

Cost:
As at 1 July 2019 -                        
Acquisitions 571                         
Reclassifications -                        
As at 30 June 2020 571                      
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21 The right of use asset
 Land Lease 

Birr'000
Cost:
As at 1 July 2019 -                                                    
Acquisitions 100,653                                            
Accumulated deprciation (942)                                                  

As at 30 June 2020 99,711                                             

 Office Rent 
Birr'000

Cost:
As at 1 July 2019                                 110,276 
Acquisitions                              41,716.35 
Reclassifications 328                                                    
As at 30 June 2020 152,321                                           

Net book value as at 30 June 2020 252,031                                          

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

22 Assets held for sale

Balance as at the beginning of the year 11,119                      8,725                                                  

Transfer from property, plant and equipment

Addition 5,877                      2,394                                                
Disposals
Fair value gain/(loss) on assets held for sale

Balance at the end of the year -                        16,996                  11,119                                                

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

23 Deposits from customers

Demand deposits 907,165                  818,607                                             
Savings deposits 3,837,182              3,441,388                                          
Time deposits 3,601,964              2,858,277                                          
Retentions payable on letters of credit 37,500                   322,869                                             

-                        8,383,812           7,441,141                                         

Enat bank took over collateral of some customers and these were recorded in the books as Assets classified as held for sale as the Bank 
had no intention to make use of the property for administrative use. Management initiated a plan to dispose of these assets to willing 
buyers and expects to have completed the transaction before the end of the next financial period.

These assets have been valued by in-house engineers responsible for collateral valuation using the market approach determined using 
Level 3 inputs.

There is no cumulative income or expenses in OCI relating to assets held for sale.
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21 The right of use asset
 Land Lease 

Birr'000
Cost:
As at 1 July 2019 -                                                    
Acquisitions 100,653                                            
Accumulated deprciation (942)                                                  

As at 30 June 2020 99,711                                             

 Office Rent 
Birr'000

Cost:
As at 1 July 2019                                 110,276 
Acquisitions                              41,716.35 
Reclassifications 328                                                    
As at 30 June 2020 152,321                                           

Net book value as at 30 June 2020 252,031                                          

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

22 Assets held for sale

Balance as at the beginning of the year 11,119                      8,725                                                  

Transfer from property, plant and equipment

Addition 5,877                      2,394                                                
Disposals
Fair value gain/(loss) on assets held for sale

Balance at the end of the year -                        16,996                  11,119                                                

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

23 Deposits from customers

Demand deposits 907,165                  818,607                                             
Savings deposits 3,837,182              3,441,388                                          
Time deposits 3,601,964              2,858,277                                          
Retentions payable on letters of credit 37,500                   322,869                                             

-                        8,383,812           7,441,141                                         

Enat bank took over collateral of some customers and these were recorded in the books as Assets classified as held for sale as the Bank 
had no intention to make use of the property for administrative use. Management initiated a plan to dispose of these assets to willing 
buyers and expects to have completed the transaction before the end of the next financial period.

These assets have been valued by in-house engineers responsible for collateral valuation using the market approach determined using 
Level 3 inputs.

There is no cumulative income or expenses in OCI relating to assets held for sale.
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

24 Other liabilities

Financial liabilities

Unearned Income 6,867                      5,287                                                  
Audit fee 345                         213                                                     
Borrowing 343,393                 70,290                                               

-                        350,605               75,790                                              

Non-financial liabilities

Other payable 457,215                  73,648                                               
Blocked current account 2,398                      4,831                                                  
Tax payable 6,075                      3,280                                                 
Sales tax on interest paid 3,170                      1,014                                                  
VAT Payable 1,823                      421                                                     
Dividend payable - -
Defined contribution liabilities 2,678                      1,114                                                   
Payable to withdrawing shareholders - -
Witholding tax payable 319                          114                                                      
Graduate Tax 28                           31                                                        
Incoming 205 Payable - -
Capital gain tax - -
Director fees payable 1,650                      8                                                         
Leave days accrual 12,744                    6,492                                                 
Stamp duty payables 682                         -
Lease Liabilities 89,859                   -

-                         578,642               90,951                                              

Gross amount -                        929,247               166,741                                          

24 a Lease Liablity
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Birr'000 Birr'000
Cost:
Land lease                  80,522                                                         -   
Office rent                     9,337                                                         -   
As at 30 June 2020                  89,859                                                         -   

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current 495,995                 96,451                                                
Non-Current 433,252                 70,290                                               

-                        929,247               166,741                                            
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

25 Retirement benefit obligations

Defined benefits liabilities:
Severance pay Note 24(a) 10,431                    9,975                                                 

Liability in the statement of financial position 10,431                 9,975                                               

Income statement charge included in personnel expenses:
Severance costs Note 24(a) 3,014                      1,965 

Total defined benefit expenses 3,014                   1,965                                               

Remeasurements for:
Remeasurement (gains)/losses Note 24(a) 2,558                     (1,630)                                               
Deffered tax liablity (asset)/ on remeasurement (gains)/losses 767                        489                                                     

` 3,325                   (1,141)                                              

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current -                         -                                                     
Non-Current -                         10,431                    9,975                                                  

-                        10,431                  9,975                                                

25a Severance pay

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

A Liability recognised in the financial position 10,431                    9,975                                                  

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
B Amount recognised in the profit or loss Birr'000 Birr'000

Current service cost 1,648                      1,180                                                  
Interest cost 1,366                      948                                                     

3,014                    2,128                                                

Below are the details of movements and amounts recognised in the financial statements:

The Bank operates an unfunded severance pay plan for its employees who have served the Bank for 5 years and above and are below the
retirement age (i.e. has not met the requirement to access the pension fund). The final pay-out is determined by reference to current
benefit’s level (monthly salary) and number of years in service and is calculated as 1 month salary for the first year in employment plus
1/3 of monthly salary for each subsequent in employment to a maximum of 12 months final monthly salary.

The income statement charge included within personnel expenses includes current service cost, interest cost, past service costs on the 
defined benefit schemes.
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

25 Retirement benefit obligations

Defined benefits liabilities:
Severance pay Note 24(a) 10,431                    9,975                                                 

Liability in the statement of financial position 10,431                 9,975                                               

Income statement charge included in personnel expenses:
Severance costs Note 24(a) 3,014                      1,965 

Total defined benefit expenses 3,014                   1,965                                               

Remeasurements for:
Remeasurement (gains)/losses Note 24(a) 2,558                     (1,630)                                               
Deffered tax liablity (asset)/ on remeasurement (gains)/losses 767                        489                                                     

` 3,325                   (1,141)                                              

Maturity analysis 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Current -                         -                                                     
Non-Current -                         10,431                    9,975                                                  

-                        10,431                  9,975                                                

25a Severance pay

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

A Liability recognised in the financial position 10,431                    9,975                                                  

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
B Amount recognised in the profit or loss Birr'000 Birr'000

Current service cost 1,648                      1,180                                                  
Interest cost 1,366                      948                                                     

3,014                    2,128                                                

Below are the details of movements and amounts recognised in the financial statements:

The Bank operates an unfunded severance pay plan for its employees who have served the Bank for 5 years and above and are below the
retirement age (i.e. has not met the requirement to access the pension fund). The final pay-out is determined by reference to current
benefit’s level (monthly salary) and number of years in service and is calculated as 1 month salary for the first year in employment plus
1/3 of monthly salary for each subsequent in employment to a maximum of 12 months final monthly salary.

The income statement charge included within personnel expenses includes current service cost, interest cost, past service costs on the 
defined benefit schemes.
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25b Retirement benefit obligations (Contd) 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

C Amount recognised in other comprehensive income:

-                         -                                                     

(3,422) 866                                                     
864 764                                                     

-                        (2,558) 1,630                                                

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the years is as follows:

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

At the beginning of the year 9,975                      6,380                                                 
Current service cost 1,648                      1,180                                                  
Interest cost 1,366                      948                                                     
Remeasurement (gains)/ losses (3,422) 1,630                                                  
Benefits paid (163)                                                   

864                         

At the end of the year -                        10,431                  9,975                                                

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

i) Financial Assumption Long term Average
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

Birr'000 Birr'000
Discount rate (p.a) 14.90% 11.75%
Long term salary Increase rate (p.a) 12.00% 12.00%

ii) Mortality in Service

Age Mortality rate Mortality rate
Male Females

20 0.00306 0.00223
25 0.00303 0.00228
30 0.00355 0.00314
35 0.00405 0.00279
40 0.00515 0.00319
45 0.00450 0.00428
50 0.00628 0.00628
60 0.00979 0.00979
65 0.01536 0.01536

Remeasurement (gains)/losses arising from loss experience

Remeasurement (gains)/losses arising from changes in 
demographic assumptions
Remeasurement (gains)/losses arising from changes in the 
financial assumptions

Actuarial(Gains/Losses on experience Liablities

The rate of mortality assumed for employees are those according to the British A49/52 ultimate table published by the Institute of
Actuaries of England. These rates combined are approximately summarized as follows:

50

Enat Bank Share Company 
IFRS Financial Statements
For the Period Ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements



ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2070

Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

25c Retirement benefit obligations (Contd)

iii) Withdrawal from Service

Age Annual rate of resignation
Less  than 20 0.00%

21-25 5.40%
26-30 2.91%
31-35 3.43%
36-40 4.51%

Above 41 5.17%

30-Jun-20 Base DBO DBO on 
changed 
assumption

% change

Sensitivity Birr'000 Birr'000

Discount rate + 1%               10,431 -8.1%
Discount rate - 1%               10,431 8.9%

Salary increase + 1%               10,431 9.1%
Salary increase - 1%               10,431 -8.4%

30-Jun-19 Base DBO DBO on 
changed 
assumption

% change

Sensitivity Birr'000 Birr'000

Discount rate + 1%               10,138 9,000                    8.9%
Discount rate - 1%               10,138 11,066                   9.1%

Salary increase + 1%               10,138 11,054                   8.9%
Salary increase - 1%               10,138 8,994                    8.7%

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

26 Ordinary share capital

Authorised:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 2,000,000             2,000,000                                        

Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1,000 each 1,380,251               1,193,756                                           

Earning per share
Basic earnings per share(EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit after taxation by weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 
during the year.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Profit attriutable to shareholders 208,569                 201,619                                              

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 1,299                      1,092                                                  

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Birr) 161                          185                                                     

9,557                                                        

 Impact on defined benefit obligation  

9,585                                                        

The withdrawal rates are as summarised below :

The sensitivity of the overall defined benefit liability to changes in the weighted principal assumption is:

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the
projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liability recognised
within the statement of financial position.

11,361                                                       

11,377                                                       
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25c Retirement benefit obligations (Contd)

iii) Withdrawal from Service

Age Annual rate of resignation
Less  than 20 0.00%

21-25 5.40%
26-30 2.91%
31-35 3.43%
36-40 4.51%

Above 41 5.17%

30-Jun-20 Base DBO DBO on 
changed 
assumption

% change

Sensitivity Birr'000 Birr'000

Discount rate + 1%               10,431 -8.1%
Discount rate - 1%               10,431 8.9%

Salary increase + 1%               10,431 9.1%
Salary increase - 1%               10,431 -8.4%

30-Jun-19 Base DBO DBO on 
changed 
assumption

% change

Sensitivity Birr'000 Birr'000

Discount rate + 1%               10,138 9,000                    8.9%
Discount rate - 1%               10,138 11,066                   9.1%

Salary increase + 1%               10,138 11,054                   8.9%
Salary increase - 1%               10,138 8,994                    8.7%

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

26 Ordinary share capital

Authorised:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 2,000,000             2,000,000                                        

Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1,000 each 1,380,251               1,193,756                                           

Earning per share
Basic earnings per share(EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit after taxation by weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 
during the year.

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Profit attriutable to shareholders 208,569                 201,619                                              

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 1,299                      1,092                                                  

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Birr) 161                          185                                                     

9,557                                                        

 Impact on defined benefit obligation  

9,585                                                        

The withdrawal rates are as summarised below :

The sensitivity of the overall defined benefit liability to changes in the weighted principal assumption is:

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the
projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liability recognised
within the statement of financial position.

11,361                                                       

11,377                                                       
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30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

27 Retained earnings

At the beginning of the  year 140,651                 72,404                                              
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 208,569                201,619                                             
Transfer to legal reserve (52,142)                  (50,405)                                             
Transfer to special reserve (4,203)                   (2,172)                                                
Transfer to regulatory reserve suspended interest difference (2,081)                   (9,328)                                               
Transfer to regulatory reserve loan loss provision difference (2,383)                   
Dividend provided for  share holders (136,448)               (70,232)                                             
Directors share on profit (1,650)                    (1,093)                                               
Prior period djustment (143)                                                   

At the end of the year 150,313                140,651                                          

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

28 Legal reserve

At the beginning of the year 155,289                  104,884                                            
Transfer from profit or loss 52,142                    50,405                                               

At the end of the year 207,431                155,289                                           

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

29 Regulatory risk reserve

At the beginning of the year 28,621                    31,305                                                
Transfer (from)  retained earnings 4,463                      9,328                                                 
Trnansfered to loan provision (12,012)                                              

At the end of the year 33,084                 28,621                                              

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

30 Special reserve

At the beginning of the year                     11,200                                             9,245.00 
Transfer (from) / to retained earnings 4,203                    2,172.00                                           
Dividend tax paid on last year resereve (420)                      (217)                                                   

At the end of the year 14,982                  11,200                                              

The Regulatory risk reserve is a non-distributable reserves required by the regulations of the National Bank of Ethiopia(NBE) to be kept 
for impairment losses on loans and receivables in excess of IFRS charge as derived using the incurred loss model.

Where the loan loss impairment determined using the  National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE) guidelines is higher than the loan loss 
impairment determined using the incurred loss model under IFRS, the difference is transferred to regulatory risk reserve and it is non-
distributable to the owners of the Bank.

Where the loan loss impairment determined using the National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE) guidelines is less than the loan loss impairment 
determined using the incurred loss model under IFRS, the difference is transferred from regulatory risk reserve to the retained earning 
to the extent of the non-distributable reserve previously recognised.

The NBE Directive No. SBB/4/95 states requires the Bank to transfer annually 25% of its annual net profit to its legal reserve account
until such account equals its capital. When the legal reserve account equals the capital of the Bank, the amount to be transferred to the
legal reserve account will be 10% (ten percent) of the annual net profit.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Notes Birr'000 Birr'000

31 Cash generated from operating activities

Profit before tax 239,555                231,453                                             

Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 19 21,733                   17,914                                               
Amortisation of intangible assets 18 6,324                     5,674                                                 
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 19 149                        65                                                      
Impairment on loans and receivables 15 37,337                   6,722                                                 
Retireent Benefit liability 17 2,558                     2,128                                                 
Suspended interest (7,516)                    
Impairment on other asset
Provision on other asset 97                                                      
Net gain or loss on foreign exchange 8 70,236                  3,488                                                

Change in working capital
-Decrease/ (Increase) in loans and advances to customer 15 (1,369,840)           (1,798,331)                                        
-Decrease/ (Increase) in other asset 17 (208,746)              11,551                                                
-Decrease/ (Increase) in other liablities 24 762,506                19,455                                               
-Decrease/ (Increase) in deposits from customer 22 942,671                 2,350,615                                         
-Decrease/ (Increase) in remeasurement 6,158                     -                                                    

503,127                850,831                                           

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Proceeds on disposal 595                        479                                                    
Net book value of property, plant 
and equipment disposed (Note 446                        414                                                    

Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment 149                          65                                                       

In the statement of cash flows, profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (PPE) comprise:
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Notes Birr'000 Birr'000

31 Cash generated from operating activities

Profit before tax 239,555                231,453                                             

Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 19 21,733                   17,914                                               
Amortisation of intangible assets 18 6,324                     5,674                                                 
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 19 149                        65                                                      
Impairment on loans and receivables 15 37,337                   6,722                                                 
Retireent Benefit liability 17 2,558                     2,128                                                 
Suspended interest (7,516)                    
Impairment on other asset
Provision on other asset 97                                                      
Net gain or loss on foreign exchange 8 70,236                  3,488                                                

Change in working capital
-Decrease/ (Increase) in loans and advances to customer 15 (1,369,840)           (1,798,331)                                        
-Decrease/ (Increase) in other asset 17 (208,746)              11,551                                                
-Decrease/ (Increase) in other liablities 24 762,506                19,455                                               
-Decrease/ (Increase) in deposits from customer 22 942,671                 2,350,615                                         
-Decrease/ (Increase) in remeasurement 6,158                     -                                                    

503,127                850,831                                           

30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Proceeds on disposal 595                        479                                                    
Net book value of property, plant 
and equipment disposed (Note 446                        414                                                    

Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment 149                          65                                                       

In the statement of cash flows, profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (PPE) comprise:
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32 Related party transactions

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

32a Transactions with related parties

Loans disbursed to :
Key management                     3,582                           3,642 

                  3,582                        3,642 
32b Key management compensation

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Birr'000 Birr'000

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 5,235                     3,011                           
Post-employment benefits 431                        331                              
Termination benefits - -
Sitting allowance (Representation Allowance) 156                        156                              
Other expenses (Provident fund contribution) 78                          60                                

5,665                  3,342                       

33 Directors and employees

i) The average number of persons (excluding directors) employed by the Bank during the year was as follows: 

 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Number Number 

Professionals and High Level Supervisors 83                          78                                
Semi-professional, Administrative and Clerical 513                        416                              
Technician and Skilled 57                          46                                

653                     540                          

ii)

 30 June 2020  1 July 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

10,000     - 30,000 337                        285                              
30,001  - 50,000 39                          26                                
50,001  - 100,000 4                            7                                  
Above 100,000 3                            -                              

383                     318                           

Compensation of the Bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to the
post-employment defined benefits plans.

Key management has been determined to be the members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Management
of the Bank. The compensation paid or payable to key management for is shown. There were no sales or purchase of
goods and services between the Bank and key management personnel as at 30 June 2020.

A number of transactions were entered into with related parties in the normal course of business. These are disclosed
below:

The table below shows the number of employees (excluding directors), who earned over Birr 10,000 as emoluments 
in the year and were within the bands stated.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

34 Contingent liabilities

33a Claims and litigation

33b Guarantees and letters of credit

 30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Financial guarantees
Performance guarantees             3,336,054                    2,653,732 
Letters of credit                    72,156                       204,750 

3,408,210         2,858,482              

35 Commitments

 30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

                           -                                    -   
Unutilized facilities                 225,790                       154,638 

             225,790                    154,638 

36 Events after reporting period

In the opinion of the Directors, there were no significant post balance sheet events which could have a material effect 
on the state of affairs of the Bank as at 30 June 2020 and on the profit for the period ended on that date, which have 
not been adequately provided for or disclosed.

The Bank has no contingent liabilities as at the date of this report.  (30 June 2020)

The Bank conducts business involving performance bonds and guarantees. These instruments are given as a security
to support the performance of a customer to third parties. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations
in the event of the customer's default, the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be considerably
below their nominal amounts.

The table below summarises the fair value amount of contingent liabilities for the account of customers:

Loans approved but not disbused

The Bank has commitments, not provided for in these financial statements being unutilised facilities.
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Enat Bank Share Company
IFRS financial statements
For the period ended 30 June 2020
Notes to the financial statements

34 Contingent liabilities

33a Claims and litigation

33b Guarantees and letters of credit

 30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

Financial guarantees
Performance guarantees             3,336,054                    2,653,732 
Letters of credit                    72,156                       204,750 

3,408,210         2,858,482              

35 Commitments

 30 June 2020  30 June 2019 
Birr'000 Birr'000

                           -                                    -   
Unutilized facilities                 225,790                       154,638 

             225,790                    154,638 

36 Events after reporting period

In the opinion of the Directors, there were no significant post balance sheet events which could have a material effect 
on the state of affairs of the Bank as at 30 June 2020 and on the profit for the period ended on that date, which have 
not been adequately provided for or disclosed.

The Bank has no contingent liabilities as at the date of this report.  (30 June 2020)

The Bank conducts business involving performance bonds and guarantees. These instruments are given as a security
to support the performance of a customer to third parties. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations
in the event of the customer's default, the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be considerably
below their nominal amounts.

The table below summarises the fair value amount of contingent liabilities for the account of customers:

Loans approved but not disbused

The Bank has commitments, not provided for in these financial statements being unutilised facilities.
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የቦርድ ሰብሳቢ መልዕክት

ውድ ባለአክሲዮኖች፣ 

ከሁሉ አስቀድሜ  ይህን ዓመታዊ መልዕክት 
ለባንካችን ባለአክሲዮኖች እንዳቀርብ ዕድል 
በማግኘቴ የተሠማኝን ታላቅ ደስታ ለመግለፅ 
እወዳለሁ፡፡ 

ያገባደድነው የበጀት ዓመት በብዙ መልኩ ካለፉት 
ዓመታት የተለየ  ነበር፡፡  የ2012 ዓ.ም በጀት 
በሚዘጋጅበት ወቅት በተለይ በመጀመሪያ ሦስት 
ሩብ ዓመታት ላይ የተከሰተው የገንዘብ ፍሰት 
ችግር በዚያን ያክል ስፋትና ጥልቀት የባንክ ክፍለ 
ኢኮኖሚውን ይጎዳል ተብሎ ታሳቢ አልተደረገም 
ነበር፡፡ ይሁን እንጂ ባንኮችን ለመታደግ ብሔራዊ  
ባንክ  በወሰደው እርምጃ በተወሰነም ደረጃም ቢሆን 
የገንዘብ ፍሰቱ በመሻሻሉ  ችግሩን ለመቅረፍና 
ለመቋቋም ተችሏል፡፡

ይህ የገንዘብ ፍሰት ተፅዕኖ ከታሰበው በላይ 
የተራዘመ ስለነበር ተቀማጭ ሂሳብን ማሰባሰብ፣ 
ብድር ማስከፈልና ክፍያዎች የማወራረድ  ሥራን 
አታካች አድርጎት ነበር፡፡ በተለይ  ደግሞ ባንካችን 
ከዚህ ችግር ለመውጣት በሚታትርበት ወቅት 
የኮቪድ-19 ተዋዕሲ በአራተኛው ሩብ ዓመት 
መግቢያ ላይ መከሰቱ ነገሩን ሁሉ ከድጡ ወደ 
ማጡ አድርጎብን ነበር፡፡

እንደሚታወሰው የዚህ ተዋዕሲ መከሰት በዜጎች 
ላይ የፈጠረው  መደናገጥ እና ይህን ተከትሎ 
የታወጀው የእንቅስቃሴ ገደብ ሰዎች የፍጆታ 
ዕቃዎችን በብዛት ገዝተው እንዲያከማቹ ግድ 
ብሎአቸው ነበር፡፡  በዚህ ምክንያት ብዙ ገንዘብ 
ከባንክ በመውጣቱ የገንዘብ ፍሰቱ ችግር በእጅጉ 
ተባብሶ አልፏል፡፡ በብሔራዊ ባንክ ለተወሰደው 
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ለሁለተኛው የመታደግ ዕርምጃ ምስጋና ይግባውና 
ችግሮቹ ከአቅም ውጭ ሣይሆኑ ለመቆጣጠር 
ተችሏል፡፡ 

በባንካችን ፕሬዚደንት መልዕክት ውስጥ በዝርዝር 
እንደ ተጠቀሰው፤ ምንም እንኳን ዓመቱ ዙሪያ 
ገባው በችግር የተተበተበ ቢሆንም፤ በተሠራው 
ሥራ የተመዘገበው ውጤት ከተጠበቀወ በላይ 
ነው፡፡

በዚህ ዓመት ተደራሽነታችን ለማስፋት በተደረገው 
ጥረት  አሥራ ሁለት ቅርንጫፎችን መክፈት 
የተቻለ ሲሆን ይህም የቅርንጫፋችንን ብዛት 
57 ያደርሣል፡፡ ከዚህም በላይ  የኢንተርኔትና 
በተንቀሳቃሽ ስልክ የባንክ አገልግሎት ማግኛ 
ዘዴን በማስተዋወቅ የተደራሽነት አድማሳችንን 
አስፍተናል፡፡

ሌላው ላሰምርበት የምፈልገው ብዙ አዳዲስ ባንኮች 
ወደ ገበያው  እየመጡ በመሆኑ  የውድድር 
ሜዳው እየጠበበ እንደሚሄድ የታወቀ ነው፡፡ 
ከዚህ አንፃር ባንካችን ለሚጠብቀው ውድድር ብቁ 
ሆኖ ለመገኘት  የካፒታል መሠረቱን ማሳደግ 
አለበት:: ይህም የሚሆነው በአንድ መልኩ አዳዲስ 
አክሲዮኖችን ለገበያ በማቅረብ  ሲሆን ሌላው  
ግን ተመዝግቦ ያልተከፈለውን በመሰብሰብ  ነው:: 
ስለሆነም ባለአክሲዮኖቻችን ይህን አውቃችሁ 
ያልተከፈለ የአክሲዮን ድርሻችሁን በአጠረ ጊዜ 
ውስጥ እንድትከፍሉ በአክብሮት ኣሳስባለሁ፡፡

በመጨረሻም ለባንካችን ዕድገት መሠረትና ከፍታ 
ለሆኑት ባለአክሲዮኖቻችን እና ደንበኞቻችን 
ታላቅ ምስጋና ለማቅረብ እወዳለሁ፡፡ በተለይ 
አስቸጋሪ ሁኔታዎች በተከሱቱበት በዚህ የበጀት 
ዓመት በቅርብ በመሆን ተገቢውን ቁጥጥርና ዕገዛ 
በማድረግ የረዳንን ብሔራዊ ባንክ አመስግናለሁ፡፡ 
ከሁሉ በላይ የባንኩ የሥራ አመራርና ሠራተኞች 
በትጋት በመሥራት ካለፉት ዓመታት የተሻለ 
ውጤት ማስመዝገብ በመቻላችሁ እንኳን ደስ 
አላችሁ እላለሁ፡፡ 

               ሐና ጥላሁን
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የባንኩ ፕሬዚደንት መልዕክት

ክቡራን ባለአክሲዮኖች

ይህን የ2012 በጀት ዓመት የሥራ አፈጻፀም 
ሪፖርት ሣቀርብ ታላቅ ክብር ይሰማኛል:: 
ያገባደድነው የበጀት ዓመት   በባንክ ክፍለ 
ኤኮኖሚው ላይ  አሉታዊ ተፅዕኖ ያሳደሩ ሁለት 
ታላላቅ ክስተቶችን አስተናግዶ አልፏል:: 

አንደኛው በዓመቱ ውስጥ በክፍለ ኢኮኖሚው 
ውስጥ ያጋጠመው የገንዘብ ዕጥረት ችግር ሲሆን 
ሁለተኛው በአራተኛው ሩብ ዓመት አጥቢያ ላይ 
የተከሰተው የኮቪድ-19 በሽታ ነው:: የክስተቶቹን 
ክብደት በማገናዘብ ብሔራዊ ባንክ  ጣልቃ ገብቶ 
ችግሮቹ እንዲቀረፉ  ባያደርግ ኖሮ  ሊደርስ 
የሚችለው አሉታዊ ተፅዕኖ ቀላል አልነበረም፡፡

ይሁን እንጂ እነዚህ ውጭአዊ ሁኔታዎች  
አሉታዊ ተፅዕኖዎች ቢኖሯቸውም ባንካችን 
በሁሉም መስክ ዕድገት አስመዝግቧል፡፡ ለአብነት 
ከደንበኞች የተሰበሰበው ተቀማጭ ሂሳብ ብር 
8.4 ቢሊየን  ሲሆን ይህም አኃዝ ከአምናውን 
ተመሳሳይ ወቅት በ17 በመቶ የላቀ ነው፡፡ 
ለተለያዩ ክፍለ ኢኮኖሚዎች  ብድር የመስጠት 
አገልግሎት ተጠናክሮ የቀጠለ ሲሆን በዚህ በጀት 
ዓመት በሂሳብ መዝገብ ላይ የሚታየሁ የብድር 
መጠን 6.5 ቢሊየን ነው፡፡ ይህም ከአምናው 
ተመሣሣይ ወቅት ጋር ሲመዘን በ27 በመቶ 
ብልጫ አለው፡፡

ከዚህም በላይ የባንኩን ዕድገት በግልፅ ሊያሳዩ 
የሚችሉት የባንኩ ካፒታልና ጠቅላላ ሀብት 
ናቸው፡፡  የባንኩ ካፒታል 1.8 ቢሊዮን የደረሰ 
ሲሆን ጠቅላላ የባንካችን ሀብት ደግሞ 11 ቢሊየን 
በላይ ደርሷል፡፡ ከአምናው ተመሳሳይ ወቅት 
አንፃር እንደየቅድም ተከተላቸው የ17 በመቶና 
የ21 በመቶ ዕድገት አሣይተዋል፡፡
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ተደራሽነትን  ከማስፋት አንፃር  የቅርንጫፎች 
ብዛት 57 የደረሰ ሲሆን ቴክኖሎጂን በመጠቀም 
የባንክ አገልግሎት ለመስጠት የሚያግዙ እንደ 
ኢንተርነትና የሞባይል ባንክ አገልግሎቶች ሥራ 
ላይ ውለዋል፡፡ 

እናት ባንክ ታላቅ ራዕይ ያነገበ፣ የካፒታል 
መሠረቱም ጠንካራና  ዕድገቱም  አስተማማኝ  
በመሆኑ የባንካችን ባለድርሻ መሆን   የሚያስቆጭ 
አይደለም፡፡ ምክንያቱም ትርፋማነቱ ተከታታይና 
በፍጥነት የሚያድግ እንዲሁም ለእንያንዱ 
ባለአክሲዮን የሚከፈለው የትርፍ መጠን እያደገ 
እንሚሄድ እርግጠኛ መሆን ተገቢ ነው፡፡  
ስለዚህ ለወደፊቱም ተጨማሪ ገንዘብ በማፍሰስ 
ባለድርሻነታችሁን ከፍ እንዲታደርጉ ጥሪዬን 
በዚህ አጋጣሚ አቀርባለሁ፡፡

በመጨረሻም ለባለአክሲዮኖቻች እንዲሁም 
የስኬታችን ምሰሶ ለሆኑት ደንበኞቻችን ታላቅ 
ምስጋናዬን ማቅረብ እወዳለሁ፤ እንዲሁም 
በቅርብ በመሆን እገዛ ላደረገልን የባንካችን ቦርድ 
እና ለተገኙት ስኬቶች ምክንያት ለሆኑት ለባንኩ 
ሠራተኞችና ለባንኩ ማህበረሰብ ሁሉ ከልብ 
የመነጨ ምስጋናዬን አቀርባለሁ፡፡ 

 

             ወንድወሰን ተሾመ
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 ፩. የባንክ አገልግሎትን ለሴቶች ተደራሽ ማድረግ

ሴቶችን የባንክ አገልግሎት ተጠቃሚ ለማድረግ  
ባንካችን የማቋርጥ ጥረት ያደርጋል፡፡ ባንካችን 
ውስጥ ሂሳብ ካላቸው ከ120፣000 በላይ ደንበኞች 
ውስጥ 55 በመቶዎቹ ሰቶች ናቸው፡፡ በብድር 
አሰጣጥም ቢሆን ሴቶች አዋጭ የሆነ የንግድ 
ሥራ ሀሳብ ካላቸው በዋስትና ማጣት የብድር 
አገልግሎት እንዳያጡ በማለት ያለ ዋስትና ብድር 
የሚያገኙበት መላ ቀይሶ እየሠራ ይገኛል፡፡ ብዙ 
ሴቶች በዚህ የብድር ዓይነት በመጠቀም ሀብት 
ማፍራት ችለዋል፡፡ 

በሌላ በኩልም ሴቶች ከባንኩ ትርፋማነት 
ተጠቃሚ እንዲሆኑ ለማድረግ ከጠቅላላ ከተከፈለ 
ካፒታል ውስጥ 60 በመቶው በሴቶች የተያዘ 
ነው፡፡ ከጠቅላላ ባለ አክሲዮኖችም ውስጥ  
64  በመቶዎቹ ሴቶች ናቸው፡፡እናት ባንክ 
በማንኛውም አገልግሎቱ ውስጥ የሴቶች ድርሻ 
ብልጫ እንዲይዝ ጥረት ያደርጋል፡፡

የሥራ ዕድል ከመፍጠር አንፃር ከባንኩ 
ሠራተኞች 60 በመቶ ሴቶች ናቸው፡፡ የባንኩ 
ሴት ሠራተኞች ወደ ላይኛው የሥልጣን ዕርከን 
እንዲወጡ ለማድረግ ሴቶችን በሥልጠናና 
በተለያዩ የክህሎትና የአመራር ችሎታ ማሳደጊያ 
ዘዴዎች ያሣትፋል፡፡

ሴቶች ለፋይናንስ ወይም ብድር እንዳያገኙ ሣንካ 
የሚሆንባቸው የገንዘብ አስተዳደር ዕውቀት ማነስ 
ነው፡፡ በተለይ እንደዚህ ዓይነት የክህሎት ክፍተት 
ያለባቸውንና አነስተኛ ሥራ ላይ የተሠማሩ 
ሴቶችን በመለየት ሥልጠና ይሰጣቸዋል፡፡ ከዚህ 
ሥልጠና ባገኙት ዕውቀት በመነቃቃት ብዙ 
ሴቶች በባንካችን ውስጥ የቁጠባ ሂሳብ መክፈት 
ችለዋል፡፡ 

ከአነስተኛ ጥቃቅን የቁጠባና ብድር ተቋማት 
ጋር በመቀናጀት አነስተኛ ሥራ ላይ የተሠማሩ 
ሴቶች የባንክ አገልግሎት በተለይ ደግሞ የብድር 
አገልግሎት  ተጠቃሚ እንዲሆኑ ለማድረግ 
ተችሏል፡፡ 

፪. ለዋና መሥሪያ ቤት ግንባት መሬት ለመረከብ 

ለዋና መሥሪያ ቤት ግንባታ የሚውል 4375 
ሜትር ካሬ መሬት ከአዲስ አበባ መስተዳደር 
የተረከብነው በዚህ ዓመት ነው፡፡ ይህ ለባንካችን 
ትልቅ ስኬት ነው፡፡ በተለይ ቦታው ለብሔራዊ 
ባንክ ቅርብ የሆነበትና ብዙ የግል ባንኮች ዋና 
መሥሪያ ቤቶቻቸውን እየገነቡ ያሉበት ሠንጋተራ 
አካባቢ መሆኑ. ቦታውን ተመራጭ ያደርገዋል:: 
ባንካችንም ለግንባታው የሚያስፈልጉ ቅድመ 
ሁኔታዎችን በማሟላት በአጭር ጊዜ  ውስጥ 
ግንባታውን እንደሚጀምር ስናበስር በደስታ ነው፡፡

፫. የስኬት አብነቶች 

 

 

ሐና ደጀን

ሐና ደጀን የብረታብረትና እንጨት ሥራ ድርጅት 
ባለቤት ናት፡፡  ታታሪ ሴቶች ዋስትና በራሳቸው 
ሳያቀርቡ በሌላ ወገን ዋስትና ብድር ማግኘት 
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የሚያስችል መርሀግብር መኖሩን የሰማችሁ 
ከሁለት ዓመት በፊት መሆኑን ሐና ታስረዳለች:: 
የብድር ጥያቄ ባቀረበች በአጭር ጊዜ ውስጥ 
የዚህ መርሀግብር ተጠቃሚ በመሆን  ብድር 
ተፈቅዶላት ሥራዋን ለማስፋፋት ባቀደችው 
መሠረት የተለያዩ የብረትና የእንጨት ውጤቶች 
ማምረቻ ማሽኞችን ለመግዛት ችላለች፡፡ ምርቶቿን   
በጥራት ለማምረት በመቻሏ በሁለት ሠራተኞችና 
በ20 ሺ ብር ካፒታል የጀመረችው ሥራ ከፍተኛ 
ውጤት በማሳየት ካፒታሏ ወደ 400 ሺ የቋሚ 
ሠራተኞች ብዛትም ወደ 12 ለማሳደግ ችላለች፡፡   

 

 ሲስተር እሌኒ

ሲስተር እሌኒ የባልትና ውጤቶች ንግድ ድርጅት 
ባለቤት ናት፡፡ ድርጅቷን ለማስፋፋት ዕቅድ 
ካወጣች ቦኋላ ለዚህ ዕቅድ መሣካት የገንዘብ 
ምንጭ የሚሆናትን አማራጭ ስታፈላልግ 
እናት ባንክ በራሷ ዋስትና እንዲታቀርብ 
ሳትገደድ  ብድር ሊሰጣት እንደሚችል ሰማች:: 
የመርሀግብሩ ተጠቃሚ ለመሆን ባመለከተች 
በአጭር ጊዜ ውስጥ በተሠጣት ብድር ንግዷን 

አስፋፍታ ስምንት ቋሚ ሠራተኞችን በመቅጠር 
ገቢዋን ከሦስት ዕጥፍ በላይ ማሳደግ ችላለች፡፡

ሲስተር እሌኒ ባጋጠማት አደጋ ምክንያት  የጤና 
ባለሙያነት ሥራዋን መቀጠል ባትችልም ዛሬ 
በራሷ ብርታትና በእናት ባንክ ዕገዛ የተሻለ 
የኢኮኖሚ ደረጃ ላይ መሆን መቻሏ ብቻ ሣይሆን 
ለሌላውም የሥራ ዕድል መፍጠር የቻለች ሥራ 
ፈጣሪ ሴት ናት፡፡      
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REWARDING YOUR LOYALITY
Every time you remit via Enat Bank you are empowering women.
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እናት ባንክ አክሲዮን ማህበር
የሃብትና ዕዳ መግለጫ
ሰኔ 24 ቀን 2013 ዓ.ም ላለቀው ዓመት
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እናት ባንክ አክሲዮን ማህበር
የትርፍ እና ኪሳራ መግለጫ
ሰኔ 24 ቀን 2013 ዓ.ም ላለቀው ዓመት
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SN	 BRANCH NAME	 የቅርንጫፍ ስም	 EMAIL ADDRESS	 TELEPHONE            
			   የኢሜይል አድራሻ         	 ADDRESS 	
				    የስልክ አድራሻ

1.	 Etege-Taitu- Main	 እተጌ ጣይቱ- ዓብይ	 etegetaitu@enatbanksc.com	 0115 500683
2.	 Nigist-Saba	 ንግስተ ሣባ ቦሌ-መድኅንዓለም	 nigistesaba@enatbanksc.com	 0116 180461
	 Bole-Medehanealem
3.	 Abebech-Gobena	 አበበች ጎበና- መገናኛ	 abebechgobena@enatbanksc.com	 0116 674002
	 Megenaga
4.	 DerartuTulu -Mexico	 ደራርቱ ቱሉ- ሜክሲኮ	 derartutulu@enatbanksc.com	 0115 572536
5.	 Sindu Gebru- Merkato	 ስንዱ ገብሩ- መርካቶ	 sinidugebru@enatbanksc.com	 0112 732301
6.	 Hawassa	 ሐዋሳ	 hawassa@enatbanksc.com	 0462 123083
7.	 Cathrin Hamlin	 ካትሪን ሐምሊን-መስቀል ፍላወር 	 cathrinehamlin@enatbanksc.com	 0114 700933
	 Meskel Flower
8.	 Mekelle	 መቀሌ- ዋና	 mekele@enatbanksc.com	 034 2415195
9.	 Sylvia Pankhurst	 ስልቪያ ፓንክረስት-ሠንጋተራ	 sylviapankhrust@enatbanksc.com	 0115 576893
 	 Senga Tera
10.	 Bahar Dar	 ባህርዳር	 bahirdar@enatbanksc.com	 058 2266585
11.	 Dire Dawa	 ድሬደዋ	 diredawa@enatbanksc.com	 025 2110236
12.	 Adama	 አዳማ	 adama@enatbanksc.com	 022 2120188
13.	 Shewareged Gedle	 ሸዋረገድ ገድሌ-ቃሊቲ	 shewaregedgele@enatbanksc.com	 0114 717466
	 Kality
14.	 Yekake Wordot	 የቃቄ ወርደውት-ጎጃም በረንዳ	 yekakewerdot@enatbanksc.com	 0112 732735
	 Gojam Berenda
15.	 MuluEmebet Emru	 ሙሉእመቤት እምሩ-ሐያ ሁለት	 mulumebetemiru	 0116 672378
	 Haya Hulet 		  @enatbanksc.com
16.	 Dinkinesh Lucy	 ድንቅነሽ ሉሲ-ወንበር ተራ	 dinkneshlucy@enatbanksc.com	 0112 735705
	 Wonber Tera
17.	 Fatuma Roba- Furi	 ፋጡማ ሮባ-ፉሪ	 fatumaroba@enatbanksc.com	 0113 802123
18.	 Dr. Jember Tefera -Bole	 ዶ/ር ጀምበር ተፈራ-ቦሌ	 jembertefera@enatbanksc.com	 0116 695942
19.	 Nigist Eleni- Saris	 ንግስት እሌኒ- ሣሪስ	 nigisteleni@enatbanksc.com	 0114 708876
20.	 Mery Armede	 ሜሪ አርምዴ-አዲሱ ገበያ	 meryarmide@enatbanksc.com	 0111 268753
	 Addisu Gebeya
21.	 Shashemene	 ሻሽመኔ	 shashemene@enatbanksc.com	 046 2119894
22.	 Artist Bizunesh Bekele	 አርቲስት ብዙነሽ በቀለ-ቤተል	 bizuneshbekele	 0113 697338
	 Bethel		  @enatbanksc.com
23.	 Sr. Zebider Zewde- Lafto	 ሲር. ዘብይደር ዘውዴ-ላፍቶ	 sisterzebider@enatbanksc.com	 0114 711806
24.	 Tsion Michael Andom	 ፅዮንሚካዔል አንዶም-ልደታ	 tsionmichael@enatbanksc.com	 0115 579013
	 Lideta
25.	 Adi- Haki- Mekelle	 ዓዲ-ሐቂ-መቀሌ	 adihaki@enatbanksc.com	 034 2411240
26.	 Prof. Yalemtsehay	 ፕር የዓለምፀሐይ መኮንን	 profyalemtsehaymekonnen	 0111 263884  	
	 mekonnen 4 Kilo	 አራትኪሎ	 @enatbanksc.com
27.	 Dr. Widad	 ዶር ውዳድ ኪዳነማርያም-አያት	 drwidadkidanemariam	 0116 390419 	
	 Kidanemariam Ayat		   @enatbanksc.com
28.	 Arbegna Kebedech	 አርበኛ ከበደች ሥዩም-ገርጂ	 arbeghakebedech	 0116 395487 	
	 Seyoum Gerji		  @enatbanksc.com
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29.	 Legetafo	 ለጋጣፎ	 legetafo@enatbanksc.com	 0116 683033

30.	 Emahoy Zemzem Gerbi	 እማሆይ ዘምዘም ገርቢ-ሲኒማ ራስ	 emahoyzemzem@enatbanksc.com	 0112 735482 	
	 Cinema Ras
31.	 Dr. Bogalech Gebre	 ዶር ቦጋለች ገብረ-ኢምፔሪያል	 drbogalechgebre@enatbanksc.com	 0116 684392 	
	 Imperial
32.	 Adama Arada	 አዳማ አራዳ	 adamaarada@enatbanksc.com	 022 2114855
33.	 Shambel Sister Aster	 ሻምበል ሲስተር አስተር	 shambelsisterayana	 0114 716907 	
	 Ayana -Akaki 	 አያና-አቃቂ	 @enatbanksc.com

34.	 Tirhas Mezgebe Gofa	 ትርሐስ መዝገበ-ጎፋ	 tirhasmezgebe@enatbanksc.com	 0114 702241
35.	 Gondar	 ጎንደር	 gondor@enatbanksc.com	 058 2117795/96
36.	 Shashemene sub branch	 ሻሽመኔ- ንዑስ ቅርንጫፍ	 shashemenesub@enatbanksc.com	 046 2112143
37.	 Emahoy Weletemariam	 እማሆይ ወለተማርያም ገላው	 emahoyweletemariam	 0118 723313 	
	 Gelaw Yekabado 	 የካባዶ ኮንዶሚንየም	 @enatbanksc.com
38.	 Debrebrhan 	 ደብረ-ብርሀን	 debrebirhan@enatbanksc.com	 0116 37 55 53
39.	 Kuriftu 	 ኩርፍቱ	 kuriftu@enatbanksc.com	 0114 308624

40.	 Mekhoni 	 መኾኒ	 mekhoni@enatbanksc.com	 0346 647655
41.	 Yetnebersh Nigussie 	 የትነበርሽ ንጉሤ-ጃክሮስ	 yetnebershnigussie	 0116 671697
	 Jakros		  @enatbanksc.com
42.	 Emahoy Tsigiemariam	 እማሆይ ፅገማርያም ገብሩ	 hailegarment	 0118 723356 	
	 Gebru Haile Garment	 ኃይለ-ጋርመንት	 @enatbanksc.com
43.	 Zewdie Abegaz	  ዘውዴ አበጋዝ-አትክልት ተራ	 zewdieabegazatkilttera	 0111 267814
	 Atikilt Tera		  @enatbanksc.com
44.	 Dire Dawa sabian 	 ድሬደዋ - ሣቢያን	 enatsabianbranch	 0254 115385/86
			   @enatbanksc.com
45.	 Sr.Birknesh Kebede	 ሲር ብርቅነሽ ከበደ-ቦሌ ቡልቡላ	 sisterbirkneshkebede	 0114 714001 	
	 Bole Bulbula		  @enatbanksc.com
46.	 Adigrat	 አዲግራት	 adigrat@enatbanksc.com	 0342 450540
47.	 Humera	 ሑመራ	 humera@enatbanksc.com 	 0342 484083

48.	 Togowuchale	 ቶጎ-ውጫሌ	 togochale@enatbanksc.com	 0258 820521

49.	 Tsehay Yitbarek Lebu	 ፀሐይ ይትባረክ-ለቡ	 tsehayyitbarek@enatbanksc.com	 0114 625125

50.	 Bishoftu	 ቢሾፍቱ	 bishoftu@enatbanksc.com	 0114 302026
51.	 Axum	 አክሱም	 axum@enatbanksc.com	 0342 756621

52.	 Shire 	 ሽሬ	 shire@enatbanksc.com	 0342 443622
53.	 Harar	 ሐረር	 harar@enatbanksc.com	 0254 667908
54.	 Adwa	 አድዋ	 adwa@enatbanksc.com	 0342 719522/23

55.	 Jigjiga	 ጅግጂጋ	 jigjiga@enatbanksc.com	 025 278 26 32

56.	 Qedamay Woyane-Mekele	 ቀደማይ ወያኔ

57.	 Greek Camp- Diredawa	 ግሪክ ካምፕ-ድሬደዋ		  025 2 113244
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